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&

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

OMB No 1545-0047

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung 20 1 1

benefit trust or private foundation)

I The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Open to Public
9 Y Py porting req Inspection

A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning 01-01-2011
C Name of organization

B Check If applicable
I_ Address change

Children's Health Care

and ending 12-31-2011

D Employer identification number

41-1754276

|_ Name change

Doing Business As
Children's Hosprtals and Clinics of Minnesota

E Telephone number

(612)813-6000

I_ Initial return

|_ Terminated

Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)| Room/suite

2525 Chicago Avenue South

G Gross receipts $ 618,141,222

I_ Amended return

|_ Application pending

City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
Minneapolis, MN 554041844

F Name and address of principal officer
Jerry Massmann

2525 Chicago Avenue South
Minneapolis, MN 554041844

H(a) Is this a group return for
affiliates? [ Yes ¥ No

H(b) Are all affiliates included? [ Yes [ No

I Tax-exempt status

¥ s501(c)(3) [~ 501(c)( )M (imsertno) [ 4947(a)(1) or [ 527

If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number &

J Waebsite: = www childrensmn org

K Form of organization |7 Corporation I_ Trust I_ Association I_ Other

L Year of formation 1995 | M State of legal domicile

MN

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
Children's Hospitals and Clinics of Minnesota champions the special needs of children
%
=
% 2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
o 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 25
E 4 Number of iIndependent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linelb) . . . . 4 21
E 5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, line 2a) 5 4,581
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 1,226
< 7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 82,495
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 34,049,233 32,929,702
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 533,758,861 555,819,124
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d ) 32,667,649 25,409,612
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 2,322,913 2,647,188
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) e e e e e e e e e e e 602,798,656 616,805,626
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), ines 1-3) 345,688 634,284
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
$ 5-10) 332,518,318 340,044,362
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (PartIX, column (A), line 11e) 0 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) »0
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d,11f-24e) 226,806,362 240,176,829
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 559,670,368 580,855,475
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 12 43,128,288 35,950,151
g g Beginnir?e(;fr Current End of Year
éﬁ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 916,808,405 931,983,450
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 416,355,035 426,913,792
ZI-? 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from line 20 500,453,370 505,069,658

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my
knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any

knowledge.

Hok KRk K 2012-10-30
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here JERRY MASSMANN CFO
Type or prnint name and title
Preparer's ’ Date Ch|?d( if Ereparert’s te:xpa;/er identification humber
. signature Kristina Rasmussen selt- see Instructions
Paid 9 employed k [~ | P00143920

EIN k 86-1065772

Preparer's Firm’s name (or yours } DELOITTE TAX LLP

Use Onl If self-employed),
y address, and ZIP + 4 50 SOUTH SIXTH STREET

MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55402

Phone no k (612) 397-4000

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Iinstructions)

¥ Yes | No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 2

m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part II1 . . . . . . . . . e

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission

Children's Hospitals and Clinics of Minnesota champions the special health needs of children and their families We are committed to
improving children's health by providing family centered pediatric services We advance these efforts through research and education

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r990-EZ? . . « v & o+ e e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No

If “*Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v« v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e T Yes ¥ No

If “*Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O
4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947 (a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of
grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 487,203,777 including grants of $ 368,003 ) (Revenue $ 552,312,369 )

Hospital program services Families look to Children's Hospitals and Clinics of Minnesota ("Children's") for the finest in pediatnc care With two pediatric hospital
facilities and 347 staffed beds, we champion the special health needs of children and their families and are committed to providing high-qualty, family centered
pediatric services The Leapfrog Group's annual list of top hospitals named Children's Minneapolis and St Paul hospitals as two of the top ten pediatric hospitals in the
country for quality and efficiency This i1s the third year in a row Children's has been recognized by the Leapfrog Group See Schedule O Children's was the only
pediatric hospital in the five-state-region to receive a 2011 Leapfrog award For the sixth year in a row, Children's has been named one of the top pediatric hosprtals
in the nation according to the 2012-2013 U S News Media Group's Best Children's Hospitals rankings This year Children's ranked n two categories - cardiology and
heart surgery and neonatology The U S News rankings give Children's high marks for patient volumes, safety, and overall outcomes in each of the clinical areas
Children's also received high marks for nurse-to-patient staffing levels that continue to be among the nation's highest We are Minnesota's largest provider of care to
children with complex surgical conditions, heart disease, cancer, diabetes, and extreme pre-maturnty In 2011, Children's cared for 12,218 inpatient admissions
representing 79,736 patient days, performed 20,435 surgical cases, treated 88,674 emergency room visits and cared for 148,973 outpatient clinic visits, many of
which provided to inner city Minneapolis and St Paul residents Children's continues to serve a diverse population with 60,985 family encounters for language
interpretation utiizing 46 different languages interpreted Children's designates certain major programs as a "Cornerstone program” These programs meet rigorous
criteria for excellence, including outstanding use of evidence-based practices, clinical research, and advanced technologies These Cornerstone programs include -
Cardiovascular Children's pediatnc cardiovascular program 1s one of the largest in the region with some of the most impressive outcomes in the U S Team
members care for thousands of the region's sickest children with heart conditions, including fetuses, newborns, infants, children, adolescents, and adult, long-term
patients with pediatric cardiovascular conditions - Neonatal Intensive Care Children's specializes in carning for multiples, babies with congenital anomalies, very
premature and very low birth weight babies, and infants born with other complex diagnoses We offer exceptional tertiary and quaternary care for babies, with
survival outcomes among the best in the world Children's neonatal program Is one of the nation's largest programs with 138 staffed beds and more than 35,000
patient days Our neonatal team includes highly-trained and experienced professionals from a full spectrum of medical specialties - Hematology/Oncology The
hematology/oncology program at Children's I1s the largest in the upper Midwest with treatment outcomes that consistently rank Children's as one of the top ten
programs In the U S In our nationally unique model, your child's or teen's care Is spearheaded and coordinated by a board-certiflied hematologist/oncologist, who
leads a highly experienced team of multidisciplinary professionals - Cystic Fibrosis The Cystic Fibrosis (CF) Center at Children's diagnoses and treats children in all
stages of CF Our dedication to family-centered care and education helps children and their families learn to live with CF Care at Children's for patients with CF
ranks among the top 10 programs nationally in key outcomes measured by the National Cystic Fibrosis Registry Children's provides a continuum of care through
coordinated inpatient and outpatient services, from diagnosis through long-term follow-up The Cystic Fibrosis Center of Children's provides state-of-the art
comprehensive care for children with CF - Diabetes/Endocnnology The McNeely Pediatric Diabetes Center is the only diabetes center in the region to specialize in
working solely with children and teens The staff provide expert health care to help maintain a child's targeted blood sugar ranges Most children seen in the
diabetes center have Type 1 diabetes A small but growing number have Type 2 In addition to diabetes, the clinic provides diagnostic services and treatment for
children with disorders of growth, advanced or delayed sexual development, prtuitary disorders, thyroid abnormalities, disorders of calcium balance, adrenal
disorders, and hypoglycemia The McNeely Pediatric Diabetes Center has received recognition for its diabetes education program from the American Diabetes
Association, by meeting the association's high educational standards - In addition to the Cornerstone programs, Children's provides other high quality programs such
as Surgery Children's surgery teams deliver next-generation care in an award-winning environment that i1s exclusively dedicated to pediatrics Health professionals
of many disciplines work together to provide children with the best possible surgery expenence Children's bodies are different than adult's For example, they often
require specially-sized surgical equipment They react differently to anesthesia and to pain Their bodies respond differently to iliness and treatment, in part because
they are still growing That's why children benefit from our highly accomplished, pediatric-specific surgery teams At Children's, over 20,000 surgeries are performed
each year on fetuses, newbormns, children, adolescents, and young adults from throughout the Upper Midwest Surgical treatment results rank Children's among the
top hospitals in the U S n pediatric surgical care Children's has some of the lowest rates in the U S of post-surgery complications and some of the highest rates of
patient and family satisfaction As a chantable organization, Children's also provides a broad spectrum of benefits to the communities we serve These services and
donations account for a measureable portion of the hospital's costs and help to promote healthy lifestyles, community development, health education, and
affordable access to care Please see IRS Form 990, Schedule H for a summary of these community benefits

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 3,717,873 including grants of $ 0) (Revenue $ 2,139,532)

Research In 2011 Children's conducted 403 research projects, 204 of which were clinical trials to examine the effectiveness of diagnostic, therapeutic, and
preventive services In addition 70 peer-reviewed manuscripts were published Children's was awarded more than $12 million in funding from government, industry,
foundation, and academic sub-awards for Its research initiatives We continue to participate in multiple prestigious national collaborations and clinical tnals We are
also generating landmark investigator-initiated research, aimed at novel ways to deliver life-saving treatments, manage pain and symptoms and develop new
methods for preventing or treating childhood diseases Every day, Children's researchers express their commitment to building better outcomes for our children
These outcomes will have both iImmediate and lasting impact for children receiving state of the science care at our specialty centers Children with cardiac disease,
cancer, genetic and blood disorders, diabetes, cystic fibrosis, and other life-impacting conditions all have benefited from research at Children's The vision and
strategic iInnovation of our research leaders have brought us to iImpressive milestones in the past year We continue to take steps toward advancing our research
and committed to thriving into the future with our children and families

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ 4,893,532  including grants of $ 0) (Revenue $ 1,367,223)

Education Many efforts to improve the health and well being of children and youth require long-term investment in their future Children's provides education and
training programs for providers, health care students, and other health professionals in the following areas 1)Community medical education for community
physicians During the 2011 calendar year, Children's provided training to 380 individual residents and 35 individual fellows who performed one or more rotations at
Children's Minneapolis, Children's St Paul, or both locations Full time equivalent (FTE) numbers were 43 2 FTEs for the residents and 7 1 FTEs for the fellows The
rotations were performed in Children's Emergency Department, inpatient medical/surgical, PICU and neonatal inpatient care units, surgery and anesthesia, ENT
surgery, urology, and subspecialty clinics The residents and fellows came from 38 different medical educational programs 27 of those programs were from the
University of Minnesota, 3 from Mayo Clinic, 2 from Regions Hospital, 1 from United Hospital, 1 from HCMC, 1 from Rapid City Regional Hospital, 1 from UW Eau
Claire, 1 from Jackson Memorial Hospital in Miami, and 1 from St John Hospital in Detroit Additionally, 195 medical students rotated to Children's Minneapolis,
Children's St Paul, or both locations 2)Education and training of health care and other providers of services to children 1)The Midwest Regional Children's Advocacy
Center at Children's I1s a leader in improving the care of abused and neglected children whose goal 1s to iImprove services for abused children in local communities
throughout the region The Center offers information, consultation, technical assistance, and trmaining to physicians, nurses, and non-medical members of community
child abuse teams, including law enforcement personnel, attorneys and child protection workers n)Recognized, as the nation's leader in palliative care education,
Children's Institute for Palliative Care (CIPC) developed a model for a regional training and consultation center CIPC develops and leads trmining seminars using
recognized curniculum for pediatric palliative care, provides hospital-based consultation to children who are in need of hospice or palliative care while they are
hospitalized, offers a regional 24/7 telephone consultation program providing education, support, and guidance to families and professional providers, and serves as
a resource center for pediatric palliative care m)The Minnesota Sudden Infant Death Syndrome (SID) Center Is a statewide program that provides information,
counseling, and support to anyone experiencing a sudden and unexpected infant death from any cause The SID Center I1s the state's resource for information on
Sudden Infant Death Syndrome (SIDS) and SIDS nisk reduction The Center conducts training and educational programs for health care providers, child-care workers,
and other professional and community groups The Center also tracks and reports infant mortality trends in Minnesota and participates in local, state, and national
initiatives to reduce the nisk of sudden, unexpected infant death The Minnesota SID Center collaborates with the Minnesota Department of Health, county public
health nurses, and medical examiners in every county throughout Minnesota v)The Emergency Medical Services for Children (EMSC) Resource Center housed at
Children's creates awareness regarding the special needs of children in emergency medical situations EMSC educational programs are designed to train pre-hospital
personnel, first responders, physicians, nurses, and school nurses in the unique needs of infants and children in emergency situations The EMSC Resource Center
also provides technical assistance, participates in statewide pediatric emergency/disaster preparedness planning, develops and disseminates pediatnc emergency are
guidelines, and conducts mortality reviews and research 3)Education and employment - Because disparities in child health are so closely associated with low
educational attainment and poor job skills, Children's 1s engaged In several key community partnerships to improve educational success and earning potential
among youth and adults Examples include the Roosevelt High School Health Careers Program that provides students interested in health care careers the
opportunity to receive health care specific education and obtain internships with health care organizations, the Achieve Minneapolis/Step-up Summer Jobs Program
that places youth in supervised summer internships at participating companies and organizations, and a partnership with Project for Pnide in Living that recognizes
that a healthy, sustainable community requires residents with well-paying jobs

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expensesk$ 495,815,182

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 3
E1a @A Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes

complete Schedule A 1
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors(see Instructions)? o 2 Yes

Did the organization engage in direct or Iindirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No

candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) Yes

election In effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I1 4
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part II] 5 No
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the

right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes,” complete

Schedu/eD,PartI'E.................... 6 No
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II 7 No
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part 111 Y& 8 No
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or

provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,” No

complete Schedule D, Part VB . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... 9

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 Yes
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part

11 Ifthe organization’s answer to any of the following questions i1s ‘Yes, then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, ine10? If "Yes,” complete

Schedule D, Part vI. %) 11a | Yes
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII.E 11b | Yes
c Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 thatis 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part viIr ¥ 11c No
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets In Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX.E 11d | Yes
e Did the organization report an amount for other hiabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X ] 110 | Yes
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete 11f | Yes
Schedule D, Part x. )
12a Did the organization obtain separate, iIndependent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XI1I %&} 12a No
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes,” and If the organization answered 'No’to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIII i1s optional | 12p | Yes
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1n)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . . 14a No
b D the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business, investment,
and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule F, Part1 . 14b Yes
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the U S ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part I and IV . . 15 No
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the U S ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part IIl and IV . . 'E 16 No
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000, of expenses for professional fundraising services on 17 No
PartIX, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, PartII . . . . . .« .« .« .« . 18 No
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part II]
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . . ¥ 20a | Yes

b If“Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statement to this return? Note. All Form 990
filers that operated one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements . . . . . 20b | Yes

Form 990 (2011)
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Part II

v

Part I

andV, line 1

Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations In 21 Yes
the United States on PartIX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States 22 No
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II]
Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, questions 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated 23 Yes
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was I1ssued after December 31, 20027? If "Yes,” answer questions 24b-24d and
complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25 24a | YoS
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b No
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c No
Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d No
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, 26 No
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? If "Yes,” 27 No
complete Schedule L, Part II1]
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (see Schedule L, PartIV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule L, Part IV . . v« v & v e e e e e ¥ 28b No
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was
an officer, director, trustee, or owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c | 'es
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M¥E 29 Yes
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 No
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, 31 No
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule N, Part IT 32 No
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 | Yes
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts II, III, IV, 34 Yes
Is any related organization a controlled entity of the filing organization within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a | Yes
Did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controlled entity within the 35b | ves
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 No
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization
and that Is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 No
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 19°?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 Yes

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V . . . . . . . . . T

Yes No

1la Enterthe number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter-0- if not applicable

1a 403

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- If not applicable b
1 0

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this
return . . . 0 0w e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2a 4,581

b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

2b Yes
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the
YEAr? .« v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e Ba | Yes
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No,” provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . . . 3b Yes
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account or securities
account)? . . . . L . o e e e e e e e e e e e e 4a | Yes
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country wCJ
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If"Yes”toline 5a or5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
5c¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible?
b If“Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No
services provided to the payor?
b If"“Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which i1t was required to
fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7 No
d If“Yes,”indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d | 0
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
contract? . . . . . . L. o e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7e No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . . . . v e e e e e e e e e 79

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form1098-C? . . . . . . « « « 4 . ... 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringthevyear? . . . . . . .+ . .+« + & « o« 4 . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . 9a

Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, linel12 . . . 10a
Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross iIncome from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other
sources against amounts due or received fromthem) . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If“Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
year

12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. All 501(c)(29) organizations must list In Schedule O each state in which they are licensed to Issue
qualified health plans, the amount of reserves required by each state, and the amount of reserves the organization

allocated to each state 13a
b Enter the aggregate amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by
the states in which the organization Is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enterthe aggregate amount of reserves on hand
13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2011)
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m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a "No” response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule

Page 6

O. See Instructions.

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI v
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No
1la Enterthe number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax
year . . . . 4 e e e e e e e e la 25
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . . . . 4w e e e e e e ib 21
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 No
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 No
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? Yes
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? No
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a No
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b No
or persons other than the governing body?
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
The governing body? 8a Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If“Yes provide the names and addresses n Schedule 0 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal
Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a No
b If“Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affillates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt 10b
purposes?
1l1a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? 1la | Yes
b Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review the Form 990
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,” go to line 13 12a | Yes
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts? 12b | Yes
c¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,” describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12c | Yes
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 | Yes
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | Yes
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | Yes
Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b | Yes
If"Yes," to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Iinstructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a No
b If"“Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 Is required to be filed=MN

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

[T Own website [ Another's website [ Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of
interest policy, and financial statements available to the public See Additional Data Table

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

Jerry Massmann CFO
2525 Chicago Avenue S
Minneapolis, MN 55404
(612)813-6113

Form 990 (2011)
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m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question Iin this Part VII . . . . . . . . . v

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s

tax year
# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount

of compensation, and current key employees Enter -0-in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)

who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons

[~ Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organizations compensated any current or former officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours more than one box, compensation compensation amount of other
per unless person Is both from the from related compensation
week an officerand a organization (W- organizations from the
(describe director/trustee) 2/1099-MISC) (W- 2/1099- organization and
hours T T MISC) related
for — = == organizations
related E_ﬂ_ % - ELE
organizations | = = | £ I
In & E = g 5 LR g
Schedule § = |3 212 = =
— jy =] - P
0) = = . i -
T | & ¢ | 2
| T B
- Z

See Addritional Data Table

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011)
m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

Page 8

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours more than one box, compensation compensation amount of other
per unless person Is both from the from related compensation
week an officerand a organization (W- organizations from the
(describe director/trustee) 2/1099-MISC) (W- 2/1099- organization and
hours T T MISC) related
for — = == organizations
a =] = - 'D_:
related a g | & o
organizations | = = | £ B P -
in B2 12|33 |78 |2
Schedule § =212 |2 = =
— jy =] - P
o = ae] =
T | & T £
| T E
T [}
See Addritional Data Table
i1b  Sub-Total >
Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A *
Total (add lines 1b and 1c) * 7,405,102 209,886 1,161,402
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization®469
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . .« .« « « & « & o &« 2« &« 3 Yes
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual « « = & & 4 4 w4 4 e w w aa s e s e e e owla | Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person . . .« .« . 5 No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with
or within the organization’s tax year
(R) (B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
Cerner Corp
PO Box 412702 Hardware & Software Maintenance 6,443,007
Kansas City, MO 64141
Children's Heart Clinic PA
2530 Chicago Ave S Suite 500 Physician Services 4,229,396
Minneapolis, MN 55404
Dell Marketing LLP
7489 Collections Center Drive Patient Billing 4,016,593
Chicago, IL 60693
Children's Respiratory & Cntical Care S
2530 Chicago Ave S Suite 400 Physician Services 3,742,479
Minneapolis, MN 55404
Children's Heart Perfusion LLC
4104 Havenhill Circle Physician Services 1,451,970
St Paul, MN 55123
2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization #75

Form 990 (2011)
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m Statement of Revenue

(A) (B) (©) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections

512,513, 0r
514
_‘E _E 1a Federated campaigns . . 1a
T g b Membershipdues . . . . 1b
o
. E c Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c
e L _—
= = d Related organizations . . . id 22,568,223
o -
-!.EE e Government grants (contributions) 1e 10,361,479
=" —
= E f All other contnbutions, gifts, grants, and  1f
'E,' g similar amounts not included above
= g Noncash contributions included In
=< 1,392,872
::-E lines 1a-1f $
S8 | h TotalAddlmesta-1f . . . . . . . - 32,929,702
@ Business Code
E 2a  Patient Service Revenu 621400 393,271,837 393,271,837
=
& b Medicare/Medicaid paym 621400 159,114,679 159,114,679
3 C Parking 812930 2,119,864 -25,367 2,145,231
=
E d Phamacy Revenue 621400 635,791 635,791
= e Lab Revenue 621500 150,530 107,862 42,668
m
= f All other program service revenue 526,423 526,423
=
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f . . . . . . . .Mm 555,819,124
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest
and other similar amounts) . . . . . * 15,114,474 15,114,474
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , *
5 Royalties . .+ .+ + v 4 v e .. N
(1) Real (1) Personal
6a Gross rents 1,434,561
b Less rental 700,538
expenses
c Rental income 734,023
or (loss)
d Netrental incomeor(loss) . . . . . . . W 734,023 734,023
(1) Securities (11) Other
7a Gross amount 10,930,196
from sales of
assets other
than inventory
b Less cost or 0 635,058
other basis and
sales expenses
Gain or (loss) 10,930,196 -635,058
Netgainor(loss) . + .+ « + & + . . .F 10,295,138 10,295,138
8a Gross income from fundraising
a8 events (not including
= $
E of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
L See Part IV, line 18
o a
T
£ b Less direct expenses . . . b
[ c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . . *
9a Gross income from gaming activities
See Part1IV, line 19
a
b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . . .*
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances
a
b Less costofgoodssold . . b
c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . ®
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a Cafeteria 722210 1,657,540 1,657,540
b Marketplace 453220 209,174 209,174
Vending Machines 722210 20,293 20,293
d All otherrevenue . . . . 26,158 26,158
e Total. Addlines 11a-11d
- 1,913,165
12 Total revenue. See Instructions . . . >
616,805,626 552,912,939 82,495 30,880,490

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns
All other organizations must complete column (A ) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D)
Check iIf Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraS‘nB)SerVICG Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funég)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
In the United States See PartIV, line 21 634,284 634,284
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States See PartIV,line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the United
States See PartIV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees . . . . 5,845,447 1,454,749 4,390,698
6 Compensation not Iincluded above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958 (c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 258,843,566 231,875,776 26,967,790
Pension plan contributions (include section 401 (k) and section
403(b) employer contributions) . . . . 23,193,930 20,434,304 2,759,626
9 Other employee benefits . . . . . . . 34,309,862 26,358,068 7,951,794
10 Payrolltaxes . .+« .+ + « v o« 4 W 4 . 17,851,557 15,750,478 2,101,079
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management . . . . . . 7,125,929 6,819,755 306,174
b Legal . . . . . . . . . 1,137,089 46,164 1,090,925
¢ Accounting . . . . . . 4 4 4 .. 345,757 345,757
d Lobbying . . . . . . . . . . . 138,086 138,086
e Professional fundraising See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . . . . . . 1,514,375 1,514,375
g Other . . . . . . .+ . . . 57,328,267 50,239,078 7,089,189
12 Advertising and promotion . . . . 3,064,795 291,652 2,773,143
13 Office expenses . . . . . . . 6,485,388 4,741,745 1,743,643
14 Information technology . . . . . . 12,278,814 12,278,814
15 Rovyalties
16 Occupancy . .« & + & o« W e e e 13,714,549 12,658,636 1,055,913
17 Travel . v v v v e e e e e e 1,391,576 1,059,770 331,806
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . . 1,494,923 1,279,054 215,869
20 Interest . .+ + v 4 4w e e e 10,489,099 10,489,099
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . . . 34,967,634 25,314,866 9,652,768
23 Insurance . . . . .+ . 4 4 44w e 2,798,988 2,798,988
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24f If line 24f amount exceeds 10% of
line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24f expenses on Schedule O )
a Medical Supplies 51,624,462 51,624,462
b MNCare Tax 10,165,938 10,165,938
¢ Bad Debt 8,356,017 8,356,017
d Medicaid Surcharge 7,324,065 7,324,065
e
f All other expenses 8,431,078 4,583,859 3,847,219
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 580,855,475 495,815,182 85,040,293 0
26 Joint costs. Check here & [~ if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) Complete this line only If the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and fundraising solicitation

Form 990 (2011)
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IEEIEEd Balance Sheet

Page 11

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 5,521,505 1 10,778,117
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 12,719,564 2 66,371,874
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 1,311,922 3 1,770,298
4 Accounts recelvable, net 63,818,408| 4 68,185,487
5 Recelvables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and
highest compensated employees Complete PartII of
Schedule L 215411 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958 (f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) Complete Part II of
Schedule L 6
"E' 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
ﬁ 8 Inventories for sale or use 4,378,644 8 4,402,071
< Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 3,489,161 9 3,552,999
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis Complete 623,946,667
Part VI of Schedule D 10a
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 251,323,322 368,897,078 10c 372,623,345
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 291,468,734 11 234,284,179
12 Investments—other securities See PartIV,line 11 47,929,926 12 56,424,914
13 Investments—program-related See Part IV, line 11 18,138,521| 13 18,615,187
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See PartIV,line 11 98,919,531 15 94,974,979
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 916,808,405| 16 931,983,450
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 81,273,100 17 77,959,661
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 1,296,309| 19 5,370,488
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 284,510,281 20 298,890,538
w 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
:E 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
= employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
ﬁ persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 397,672 23 368,426
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
D .. 48,877,673 25 44,324 679
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 416,355,035| 26 426,913,792
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here & [ and complete lines 27
E through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets 432,934,479| 27 437,473,783
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 40,704,791 28 40,477,466
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 26,814,100 29 27,118,409
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here & [~ and complete
E lines 30 through 34.
n |30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-1n or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
.»;':|:"1I 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
% |33 Total net assets or fund balances 500,453,370 33 505,069,658
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 916,808,405| 34 931,983,450

Form 990 (2011)
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lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI N2
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 616,805,626
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 580,855,475
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 35,950,151
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 500,453,370
5 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)
5 -31,333,863
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column
(B)) . . . . . . 6 505,069,658
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII T
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explainin
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
c If"Yes,”to 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O 2c Yes
d If"Yes”toline 2a or2b, check a box below to Indicate whether the financial statements for the year were 1ssued
on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [v" Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separated basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a No
b If“Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required| 3b
audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2011)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
# Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ™ See separate instructions. Inspection

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Name of the organization
Children's Health Care

Employer identification number

41-1754276

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [T A church, convention of churches, or association of churches section 170(b){(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T Anorganization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part Il )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety Seesection 509(a)(4).

11 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [ Typel b [ Typell c¢ | Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ Typelll- Other
e [T By checking this box, I certify that the organization I1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that iti1s a Type I, Type Il or Type III supporting organization,
check this box I
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) a person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) a family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) a 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(iii) iv
Type of Ié trze (v) (vi)
(i) ~ organization organization in Did you notify the Is the (vii)
Name of (") (descnbed on I I d organization in organization in
col (1) listed in | p | d Amount of
supported EIN lines 1- 9 above col (1) of your col (1) organize
your governing 5 - support?
organization or IRC section document? support inthe U S
(see
instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction ActNotice, see the Instructions for Form 990

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2
BEETE I Support Schedule for Organizations Described in IRC 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify
under Part II1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (orfiscal year beginning

1

6

m (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

Public Support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

e (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business Is regularly
carried on

Otherincome (ExplaininPart
IV ) Do not include gain or loss
from the sale of capital assets

Total support (Add lines 7
through 10)

Gross recelpts from related activities, etc (See instructions ) | 12 |

First Five Years If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public Support Percentage for 2011 (line 6 column (f) divided by line 11 column (f)) 14

Public Support Percentage for 2010 Schedule A, Part1I, line 14 15

33 1/3% support test—2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
33 1/3% support test—2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 or16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b and line 14

1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain

in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization >
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a,16b,or 17a and line

151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.

Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization [ 2
Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b,17a or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 3
.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in IRC 509(a)(2)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (°rfl'ns)ca' year beginning (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (F) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose

3 Gross recelipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total.Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts includedonlines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Addlines 7aand 7b

8 Public Support (Subtract line 7c¢
from line 6 )

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (°rfl'ns)ca' yearbeginning | .y 50507 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (F) Total

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975

c Addlines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
12 Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IV )
13 Total support (Add lines 9, 10¢c,
11and12)
14 First Five Years If the Form 990 1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here >

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15
16

Public Support Percentage for 2011 (line 8 column (f) divided by line 13 column (f)) 15

Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part III, line 15 16

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17
18
19a

20

Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c column (f) divided by line 13 column (f)) 17

Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part III, ine 17 18

33 1/39% support tests—2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
33 1/39% support tests—2010. If the organization did not check a box online 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line
18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a or 19b, check this box and see Instructions >

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 4

Part IV Supplemental Information. Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanation
required by Part II, ine 10; PartII, ine 17a or 17b; or Part III, ine 12. Also complete this part for any
additional information. (See instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN: 41-1754276
Name: Children's Health Care

Form 990, Special Condition Description:

Special Condition Description
Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest
Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors
(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
per T T from the from related compensation
week o= = 2o organization (W- organizations from the
=3 & % %ﬁ 2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099- organization and
o= =1 o
== = o | MISC) related
EE |2 |5 Zlrg|e or t
=] ale ganizations
T2 g |g|2| 2|2
R - =1 i
= =z = | BT
g sl |*| E
T T E
=l
Alan Goldbloom
873,504 0 524,472
President & CEO 5000 X X
Raymond L Barton 100 X X 0 0 0
Chair
Russell Becker
0 0 0
Board Member 100 X
Michael V Ciresi
Board Member 100 X 0 0 0
Molly Culligan
0 0 0
Board Member 100 X
Michael B Fiterman
Board Member 100 X 0 0 0
Greg Goven
0 0 0
Board Member 100 X
Sharon Jaeger
Board Member 100 X 0 0 0
Bill Jeatran
0 0 0
Board Member 100 X
Mary L Jeffries
Board Member 100 X 0 0 0
Andrea Kmetz-Sheehy
0 0 0
Board Member 100 X
Cynthia L Lesher
Board Member 100 X 0 0 0
Chad M Lindbloom
0 0 0
Board Member 100 X
Matt Majka
Board Member 100 X 0 0 0
Gaye Adams Massey
0 0 0
Board Member 100 X
Richard J Migliorit MD
Board Member 100 X 0 0 0
David Miller
0 0 0
Board Member 100 X
Michael J Ott
Board Member 100 X 0 0 0
Timothy J Pabst
0 0 0
Board Member 100 X
Ryan D Robinson 100 X X 0 0 0
Treasurer
Patrick G Ryan
0 0 0
Vice Chair 100 X X
Susan Sencer
Board Member s000f X 312,584 0 54,125
Robert Segal
275,323 0 48,923
Board Member 5000f X ’ ’
Sandra Sackett MD
Board Member 100 X 0 0 0
James D Sidman MD
0 0 0
Board Member 100 X




Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest
Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors

(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
per T T from the from related compensation
week a = = 3@ organization (W- organizations from the
= 3_ o % g'ﬁ 2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099- organization and
o= = Lo =]
= a =) P R MISC) related
EE = g =P L =] organizations
o2 | = gz 2132
o - jy o i
g2 | = = | B[
T | & o | 2
T T %
T o
Maria Christu 50 00 X 300,892 0 43,012
General Counsel
Phil Kibort
554,527 0 50,858
CMO, VP Medical Affairs 5000 X
Jerry Massmann
CFO, VP Finance 5000 X 567,380 0 49,379
David Brumbaugh 50 00 X 278,243 0 42,775
VP Human Resources
Theresa Pesch
VP Dev & Exec Dir Fndtn 2500 X 181,224 181,223 34,584
David Overman
471,696 0 37,762
Chief O perating Officer 5000 X
Roxanne Fernandes
308,099 0 12,171
Chief Nursing O fficer 5000 X ’ ’
Gloria Drake
160,856 28,663 40,573
Sr Dir Chinical Svc Pen >0 00 X
Pamala VanHazinga
147,685 0 34,020
SrDir Chinical Critical >0 00 X ’ ’
Becky Bedore
141,571 0 26,931
Sr Dir Chnical Svc Peds >0 00 X
Joseph Petronio
667,259 0 24,993
Surg Dir Peds Neurosurg 5000 X ! ’
Ted Cox
466,865 0 28,508
Staff Physician 5000 X
Karen Blumberg
532,933 0 28,037
Medical Director >0 00 X ’ ’
Richard Patterson
472,636 0 39,533
Staff Physician 5000 X
James Engels
532,929 0 39,533
Staff Physician 5000 X ’ ’
Virginia Malone 000 X 158,896 0 1,213
Chief Nursing O fficer ’ ’




lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - | DLN: 93493307010462]
SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 20 1 1

= Complete if the organization is described below.

Department of the Treasu -
P v k- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. I See separate instructions. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service Inspection

If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Cam paign Activities),
then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts -FA and B Do not complete Part I-C

# Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part |-B

# Section 527 organizations Complete Part -A only

If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IIFA Do not complete Part I-B

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFB Do not complete Part II-A
If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, line 35c (Proxy Tax), then

# Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part lll

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Children's Health Care

41-1754276
m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or
In opposition to candidates for public office in Part IV

2 Political expenditures [ 3 $

3  Volunteer hours

-ladd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 L3

2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 L3

3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? [~ Yes [~ No

4a Was a correction made? [T Yes [ No
b If"Yes," describe inPartIV

LCLARS® Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities $

2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527

exempt funtion activities - $
3 Total exempt function expenditures Addlines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, ine 17b L3 $
Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [~ Yes ™ No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space I1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from | (@) Amount of political
filing organization's contributions received

funds If none, enter -0- and promptly and
directly delivered to a
separate political
organization If none,
enter -0-

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50084S Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

Page 2

under section 501(h)).

A Check [~ ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures)
B Check [ ifthe filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply
.. . . a) Filin b) Affiliated
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures Oréaﬁlzatlgn.s ( )Group
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) Totals Totals
la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1¢c and 1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns
If the amount on line le, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtractline 1g from line 1a If zero orless, enter-0-
i Subtractline 1ffrom line 1¢c If zero or less, enter -0-
j Ifthere s an amount otherthan zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting Y N
section 4911 tax for this year? [~ Yes [ No
4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)
Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period
Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) Total
beginning in)
2a Lobbying non-taxable amount
b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))
c Total lobbying expenditures
d Grassroots non-taxable amount
e Grassroots ceilling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))
f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 3

(- 1aeg]:} Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

(a) (b)
Yes No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of
a Volunteers? No
b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 11)? Yes
¢ Media advertisements? No
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? No
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? No
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? No
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? Yes 130,622
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? No
i Otheractivities? If "Yes," describe in PartIV Yes 7,464
j Total lines 1c through 11 138,086
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described Iin section 501(c)(3)? | No
b If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912
c If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912
d Ifthe filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? |

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).
Yes | No
1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1
2 Did the organization make only In-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? 2
3 Did the organization agree to carryover lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year? 3

-1adeegd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) if BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2 are answered "No” OR if Part III-A, line 3 is
answered “Yes”.

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 1

2 Section 162(e) non-deductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

a Current year 2a
Carryover from last year 2b
Total 2c

3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues 3

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and
political expenditure next year? 4

5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see Iinstructions) 5

Part IV Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1, Part|-B, line 4, PartI-C, line 5, and Part II-B, line 1i
Also, complete this part for any additional information

Identifier Return Reference Explanation

Explanation of Lobbying Activities PartII-B, Line 1 Children's retains a lobbyist to assist directly with lobbying
efforts at the state level Children's Director of Child Health
Policy also occasionally will meet with state legislators, provide
testimony on child health 1ssues, or otherwise provide
information to state lawmakers and their staffs With respect to
federal lobbying efforts, Children's Director of Child Health
Policy and CEO will occasionally travel to Washington to meet
with federal lawmakers This Is generally done In collaboration
with industry organizations, such as NACHRI, who indirectly
provide federal lobbying support on behalf of Children's
Children's 1s a member of the National Association of Children's
Hospitals (NACH) $7,464 of membership dues paid to NACH
relate to lobbying activities

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990EZ) 2011
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SCHEDULE D OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Supplemental Financial Statements 201 1

Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 6, 7, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service & Attach to Form 990. k- See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Children's Health Care
41-1754276

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

u A W N R

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [ Yes

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds may be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit [ Yes

™ No

[T No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)

[ Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or pleasure) [T Preservation of an historically importantly land area

[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[T Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a-2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during
the taxable year &

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [~ Yes

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting and enforcing conservation easements during the year &

[T No

7 Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(h)(4)(B)(1) and 170 (h)(4)(B)(n)? [~ Yes

9 InPart X1V, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

[T No

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report In Its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, In Part XIV, the text of the footnote to Its financial statements that describes these items

b Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items

(1) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

(i1) Assets included in Form 990, Part X 3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items

4@ Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X -3

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2011



Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Page 2
Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply)

a [~ Ppublic exhibition d
b [ Scholarly research e

[T Loan or exchange programs
[ oOther

c l_ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In
Part XIV

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [T Yes [ No
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year 1le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes [~ No

b If“Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV
Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lne 10.

(a)Current Year (b)Prior Year (c)Two Years Back | (d)Three Years Back | (e)Four Years Back
1a Beginning of year balance 30,881,650 28,645,602 23,511,131 35,160,520
b Contributions 883,411 371,730 1,160,044 819,502
¢ Investment earnings orlosses -267,697 2,991,850 4,333,957 -10,484,516
d Grants or scholarships 1,211,560 1,127,532 359,530 1,984,375
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance 30,285,804 30,881,650 28,645,602 23,511,131
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment 10000 %
b Permanent endowment ® 79000 %
€ Term endowment M 11000 %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations 3a(i) | Yes
(ii) related organizations e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii) | Yes
b If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b Yes
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds
Im Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
(a) Cost or other | (b)Cost or other | (c) Accumulated
Description of property basis (Investment) basis (other) depreciation (d) Book value
i1a Land 10,968,672 10,968,672
b Buildings 399,282,436 101,011,739 298,270,697
c Leasehold improvements 1,923,396 1,331,413 591,983
d Equipment 206,349,525 145,201,216 61,148,309
e Other e e e e e e e e e e e e 5,422,638 3,778,954 1,643,684
Total. Add lines 1la-1e (Column (d) should equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) L3 372,623,345

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011



Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Page 3
m Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (c) Method of valuation
(including name of security) (b)Book value Cost or end-of-year market value
(1)Financial derivatives
(2)Closely-held equity Interests
(3)Other
(A) Brandywine 56,424,914 F
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lme 12) ¥ 56,424,914
Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(c) Method of valuation
(a) Description of Investment type (b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lme 13) ¥
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value
See Additional Data Table
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) ] 94,974,979

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of Liability (b) Amount

Federal Income Taxes

MN Care tax payable 2,207,176
Self-insurance reserve 915,831
RSVP retirement plan 22,949,901
Executive benefits hability 7,665,367
Post retirement benefits 4,215,737
Workers comp hability 1,810,644
Self-insurance equipment reserve 205,070
Accrual VERP 1,054,953
Long term deferred revenue 3,300,000
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25 ) m 44,324,679

2.Fin 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's hiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC740)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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m Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 616,805,626
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 580,855,475
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 35,950,151
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on Investments 4 -12,139,124
5 Donated services and use of facilities 5
6 Investment expenses 6
7 Prior period adjustments 7
8 Other (Describe in Part XIV) 8 -19,194,739
9  Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 - 8 9 -31,333,863
10  Excess or (deficit) for the year per financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9 10 4,616,288
IXTZ®%4il Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 579,243,663
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments . . . . . . . . . . 2a -12,139,124
b Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . 2b
c Recoveries of prioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . . 2c
d Other (Describe inPart XIV) . . . .+ . .+ + .« .+ .+ . . 2d -26,758,435
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e -38,897,559
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 618,141,222
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but noton line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 7b . 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIV) . . . .+ . .+ .+ .+ .+ . . 4b -1,335,596
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c -1,335,596
5 Total Revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, PartI,line12) .. 5 616,805,626
m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial 572,975,050
statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, PartIX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Prior year adjustments . . . . . . . .+ . .+ . . . . 2b
c Otherlosses . . .+ « v « &« v 4 4w e a . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIV) . . . . .+ .+ .+ .« .« .« . . 2d 1,335,596
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 1,335,596
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 571,639,454
4 Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine7b . . 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIV) . . . . .+ .+ .+ .« .« .« . . 4b 9,216,021
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 9,216,021
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, Part I, line 18 ) 5 580,855,475

1a D e\ Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, PartIlI, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
PartV, line 4, Part X, Part XI, ine 8, Part XII, ines 2d and 4b, and Part XIII, lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any

additional information

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Description of Intended Use of
Endowment Funds

Part V, Line 4

The majority of endowment funds are held by Children's Health
Care Foundation, a related organization The intended use of the
funds I1s to support the programs at Children's Health Care
There are also two endowment funds that are held and
administered by US Bank, an unrelated organization, which are
also used to support the programs at Children's Health Care
Referto Part III, Line 4 for a description of the programs of
Children's Health Care

Description of Uncertain Tax
Positions Under FIN 48

Part X

The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) has determined that
Children's and its subsidiaries are exempt organizations as
described in Section 501(C)(3) of the IRC Children's believes
that it continues to meet the requirements of the IRC to sustain
Its tax-exempt status There are no federal income tax
expenses, penalties, or interest recognized in the consolidated
statements of operations and no unrecognized tax benefits for
the years ended December 31,2011 and 2010

Part XI, Line 8 - Other Adjustments

Change 1n beneficial interest In net assets of Foundation -
1,652,325 Change in value of Interest rate swap valuation -
19,721,918 Unrealized Swap earnings 2,179,504 Total to
Schedule D, Part XI, Line8 -19,194,739

Part XII, Line 2d - Other
Adjustments

Amortization expense ($860,004 ) RSVP retirement plan-related
charges $2,179,504 Change in unrealized interest rate swap
valuation ($19,721,918) Bad debt allowance ($8,356,017)

Part XII, Line 4b - Other

Loss on sale of assets ($635,058) Rental expense ($700,538)

Adjustments

Part XIII, Line 2d - Other Loss on sale of assets $635,058 Rental expense $700,538
Adjustments

Part XIII, Line 4b - Other Amortization expense $860,004 Bad debt allowance
Adjustments $8,356,017

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:

EIN: 41-1754276
Name: Children's Health Care
Form 990, Schedule D, Part IX, - Other Assets
(a) Description (b) Book value
Assets of executive benefit plans 10,161,922
Unamortized bond insurance and deferred finance costs 5,325,769
Investment in land for possible expansion 3,240,298
Intercompany recelvable 2,012,508
Nursing education loans recelvable 176,135
Pharmaceutical services deposit 1,390,272
Physician relocation loans receivable 312,789
Facility deposit 134,000
United shared service arrangement 3,929,988
Beneficial interest in net asets of Foundation 67,681,158
Investment in laundry cooperative 610,140
Form 990, Schedule D, Part X, - Other Liabilities
1 (a) Description of Liability (b) Amount
MN Care tax payable 2,207,176
Self-insurance reserve 915,831
RSVP retirement plan 22,949,901
Executive benefits hability 7,665,367
Post retirement benefits 4,215,737
Workers comp hability 1,810,644
Self-insurance equipment reserve 205,070
Accrual VERP 1,054,953
Long term deferred revenue 3,300,000
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SCHEDULE F
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.
» Attach to Form 990. + See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the organization
Children's Health Care

41-1754276

2011

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered
“Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or
assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award

the grants or assistance? . [T Yes [T No
2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds outside the
United States
3 Activites per Region (Use Part V If additional space I1s needed )
(a) Region (b) Number of (c) Number of (d) Activities conducted in | (e) If activity listed in (d) 1s (f) Total
offices In the employees or region (by type) (e g, a program service, describe expendrtures for
region agents In region or fundraising, program specific type of region/investments
independent services, Investments, grants service(s) In region In region
contractors to recipients located in the
region)
Central America & the Self Insurance for N/A 89,258
Caribbean Medical Claims
Central America & the Investments N/A 6,875,781
Caribbean
3a Sub-total 0 0 6,965,039
b Total from continuation sheets 0 0
to PartI 0
c Totals (add lines 3a and 3b) 0 0 6,965,039

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50082w

Schedule F (Form 990) 2011



Schedule F (Form 990) 2011 Page 2

m Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 15, for any recipient who received more than $5,000. Check this box If no one recipient received more than $5,000 . > [
Use Part V If additional space i1s needed.

1 (b) IRS code (c) Region (d) Purpose of (e) Amount of (f) Manner of (g) Amount of (h) Description (i) Method of
(a) Name of section grant cash grant cash of non-cash of non-cash valuation
organization and EIN (if disbursement assistance assistance (book, FMV,

applicable) appraisal, other)

2 Enter total number of recipient organizations listed above that are recognized as charities by the foreign country, recognized as
tax-exempt by the IRS, or for which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501(c)(3) equivalency letter . -

3  Enter total number of other organizations or entities . .

Schedule F (Form 990) 2011
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Page 3

m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 16.
Use Part V If additional space i1s needed.

(a) Type of grant or
assistance

(b) Region

(c) Number of
recipients

(d) Amount of
cash grant

(e) Manner of cash
disbursement

(f) Amount of
non-cash
assistance

(g) Description
of non-cash
assistance

(h) Method of
valuation
(book, FMV,
appraisal, other)

Schedule F (Form 990) 2011
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1a®\'4 Foreign Forms

1

Page 4

Was the organization a U S transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes," the
organization may be required to file Form 926 (see instructions for Form 926)

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If " Yes,"” the organization may be
required to file Form 3520 and/or Form 3520-A. (see instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,” the
organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons with respect to Certain Foreign
Corporations. (see instructions for Form 5471)

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a qualified
electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes,"” the organization may be required to file Form 8621, Return by a
Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund. (see instructions for Form 8621)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes,” the

organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons with respect to Certain Foreign Partnerships.

(see instructions for Form 8865)

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If "Yes,”

the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see instructions for Form
5713).

[T Yes
[T Yes
[+ Yes
[T Yes
[T Yes
[T Yes

~ No
~ No
™ No
~ No
~ No
~ No

Schedule F (Form 990) 2011
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Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the information (see instructions) required in Part I, ine 2, and any additional
information.

Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

Schedule F (Form 990) 2011
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SCHEDULE H

(Fo

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Hospitals
rm 990)

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions.

Name of the organization

Child

ren's Health Care
41-1754276

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m Charity Care and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a charity care policy? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a | Yes
b If"Yes," s 1t a written policy? ib | Yes
2 Ifthe organization had multiple hospitals, indicate which of the following best describes application of the charity
care policy to the various hospitals
I7 Applied uniformly to all hospitals I_ Applied uniformly to most hospitals
I_ Generally taillored to individual hospitals
3 Answerthe following based on the charity care eligibility criteria that applies to the largest number of the
organization's patients during the tax year
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care?
If "Yes," indicate which of the following I1s the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 3a | Yes
™ 1o0% V' 1s0% ™ 200% ™ Other %
b Did the organization use FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? If
"Yes," indicate which of the following 1s the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 3b | ves
™ 200% ™ 250% ™ 300% V" 350% ™ 400% ™ Other %
c Ifthe organization did not use FPG to determine eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based criteria for
determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization uses an asset
test or other threshold, regardless of income, to determine eligibility for free or discounted care
4 Did the organization's policy provide free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? . e 4 | Yes
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during
the tax year? 5a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization's charity care expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b No
c If"Yes" toline 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care? 5c
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit reportduring the tax year? 6a | Yes
6b If "Yes," did the organization make 1t available to the public? 6b | Yes
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H
7 Charity Care and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Charity Care and (a) Number of [ () persons (c¢) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community benefit| (F) Percent of
Means-Tested activities or served benefit expense revenue expense total expense
programs
Government Programs (optional) (optional)
a Chanty care at cost (from
Worksheet 1) 7,871,995 7,871,995 1 380 %
b Medicad (from Worksheet 3,
column a) 224,826,281 167,894,382 56,931,899 9 940 %
¢ Costs of other means- tested
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b) 0 %
d Total Chanty Care and
Means-Tested Government
Programs 232,698,276 167,894,382 64,803,894 11 320 %
Other Benefits
e Community health mprovement
services and community
benefit operations (from
(Worksheet 4) 8,981,321 188,968 8,792,353 1 540 %
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) 6,513,807 1,256,813 5,256,994 0 920 %
Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6) 46,024,483 32,452,148 13,572,335 2 370 %
h Research (from Worksheet 7) 4,489,948 900 4,489,048 0 780 %
i Cash and in-kind contributions
for community benefit (from
Worksheet 8) 445,751 445,751 0 080 %
j Total Other Benefits 66,455,310 33,898,829 32,556,481 5690 %
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7 299,153,586 201,793,211 97,360,375 17 010 %

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50192T

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Im Community Building Activities Complete this table If the organmization conducted any community building

Page 2

activities.
(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or  [|served (optional) building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs
(optional)
1 Physical mprovements and housing 55,000 55,000 0 010 %
2 Economic development 0 %
3 Community support 1,620,815 98,713 1,522,102 0 260 %
4 Environmental Improvements 0 %
Leadership development and training
for community members 0 %
Coalition building 21,800 21,800 0 %
Community health iImprovement
advocacy 0 %
8 Workforce development 45,000 45,000 0 010 %
9 Other 0 %
10  Total 1,742,615 98,713 1,643,902 0 280 %
m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Associlation
Statement No 15°? e e e e e e .o 1 |[Yes
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense . . . . . . . . 2 3,827,484
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's charity care policy 3 956,871
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt expense
In addition, describe the costing methodology used In determining the amounts reported on lines 2 and 3, and
rationale for including a portion of bad debt amounts as community benefit
Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH andIME) . . . . . 5 450,193
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to paymentsonline5 . . . . .| 6 619,556
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This Is the surplus or (shortfall) . . . . . . . .| 7 -169,363
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used
I7 Cost accounting system I_ Cost to charge ratio I_ Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? 9a | ves
b If"Yes," did the organization’s collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial
assistance? Describe in Part VI 9b | Yes

(C1iEV] Management Companies and Joint Ventures (see instructions)

(a) Name of entity (b) Description of primary (c) Organization's (d) Officers, directors,
activity of entity profit % or stock trustees, or key

ownership % employees' profit %
or stock ownership%

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock

ownership %

10

11

12

13

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011



Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page 3
Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

12y10-43

(hst In order of size from largest to smallest)

[EpdEaL pasuEaa]
Eudeoy % uJp|yo
[pdsoy Gunama |
Ay ) Yamesay
84Ny +F—H3

How many hospital facilities did the organization operate during
the tax year? 1

o115 g EIpawl ElaUes)
Eudsoy 882208 B30

Name and address

Other (Describe)

1 Children's Health Care
2525 Chicago Avenue South X X X X X X
Minneapolis, MN 55404

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Children's Health Care
Name of Hospital Facility:
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 1

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2011)

1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If "No,” skip to question8 . . . . . e 1

If“Yes,” Indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

b I_ Demographics of the community

I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community

I_ How data was obtained

I_ The health needs of the community

I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups

g I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet those needs

[-%

=

I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
I_ Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20 ____

3 Inconducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3

4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the
other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . . + « & & & & v 4 & 4 e e e e e e e e e 4

5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public?. . . . . . . . . . . 5

If*Yes,” Indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)

a |_ Hospital facility’s website
b |_ Available upon request from the hospital facility
c |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)

a I_ Adoption of an Implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy

I_ Development of a community-wide community benefit plan for the facility

I_ Participation in community-wide community benefit plan

I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

I_ Prioritization of health needs In the community

TQ ™0 o n

I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If“No,
explain in Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why i1t has not addressed such needs 7

"

Financial Assistance Policy

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 |Yes

9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? . . . P e e e e e 9 |Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 150 000000000000%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011



Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page b
Facility Information (continued)
Yes | No
10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? 10 | Yes
If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 350 000000000000%
If"No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . 11 | Yes
If“*Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
a |7 Income level
b |7 Asset level
c |7 Medical indigency
d |7 Insurance status
e |7 Uninsured discount
f |7 Medicaid/Medicare
g |_ State regulation
h |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? f e e e e e e e . 12 | Yes
13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? 13 | Yes
If“*Yes,” Indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)
a I_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site
b I_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices
c I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms
d I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices
e I_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility
f |7 The policy was available upon request
g |7 Other (describe in Part VI)
Billing and Collections
14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? 14 | Yes
15 Check all of the following collection actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s
policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s
FAP
a |_ Reporting to credit agency
b |_ Lawsuits
[ |_ Liens on residences
d |_ Body attachments or arrests
e |_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)
16 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? 16 No
If*Yes,” check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a |_ Reporting to credit agency
b |_ Lawsuits
[ |_ Liens on residences
d |_ Body attachments
e |_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)
17 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions checked in question 16 (check all
that apply)
a I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission
b I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
c I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills
d I_ Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital
facility’s financial assistance policy
e I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Facility Information (continued)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 [Yes

If*No,” indicate why
a |_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions

b |_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing
c |_ The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part
VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Individuals Eligible for Financial Assistance
19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care
a |_ The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum

amounts that can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of it's three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged

d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No
If“Yes,” explain in Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services
provided to that patient?

21 No

If"Yes,” explainin Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Facility Information (continued)

Page 7

Section C. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

(hst In order of size from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 7

Name and address

Type of Facility (Describe)

1

10

Children's Clinics - Woodwinds
1825 Woodwinds Drive Suite 400
Woodbury, MN 55125

Speclalty and Rehabilitation Clhinic

Children's - Maple Grove
7767 Elm Creek Blvd Suite 300
Maple Grove, MN 55369

Speclalty and Rehabilitation Clhinic

Rehabilitation Clinic
5950 Clearwater Drive Suite 500
Minnetonka, MN 55343

Speclalty and Rehabilitation Clhinic

Children's - Roseville
1835 WCounty RdC
Roseville, MN 55113

Speclalty and Rehabilitation Clhinic

McNeeley Pediatric Diabetes Center
6060 Clearwater Drive Suite 204
Minnetonka, MN 55343

Pediatric Clinic

Pediatric and Adolescent Care (PACE)
1547 Livingston Ave
West St Paul, MN 55118

Pediatric Clinic

Northeast Pediatric Clinic
4520 Centerville Road
Vadnals Heights, MN 55127

Pediatric Clinic

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a,and 7, PartII, PartIII, ines 4,8, and 9b, and Part
V, Section B, lines 13, 3,4, 5c¢,61,7,9,10,11h,13g,15e,16e,17¢e,18d,19d, 20, and 21

2 Community health needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves,
In addition to any community health needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents It serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization Is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report

Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

PartI, Line 3¢ FPG Is the primary measurement used to
determine eligibility for charity care However, policy
exceptions may be granted for families who either have income
exceeding the guidelines established or who with the sliding
scale discount continue to have insufficient means to pay Part I
line 6a Children's Hospitals and Clinics of Minnesota prepares
an annual community benefits report The community benefits
report Is avallable to the public
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

PartI, Line 7g Subsidized health services benefits include the
subsidized costs of two physician clinics A clinic 1s located on
both the Minneapolis and St Paul campuses These clinics
serve the local communities that include a high percentage of
minorities and low-income families Net community benefit
expenses related to these clinics were $1,138,000 for the

twelve months of 2011
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

PartI, L7 Col(f) Bad debt expense of
subtracted for purposes of calculating

Schedule H, Part I, line 7, column (f)

$8,356,018 was
the percentage In
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

PartI, line 7 A ratio of patient care cost to charges, as
calculated using Form 990, Schedule H, Worksheet 2 - Ratio of
Patient Care Cost to Charges, was used to calculate
community benefit costs for Schedule H, Part I, Line 7, rows (a)
(c) Community benefit costs for rows (b)(e)(f)(g)(h)(1)(3) were
calculated using a full-absorption costing model that combines
direct costing and the allocation of indirect costs through an

activity-based costing methodology
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part II Community building activities Children's provided the
following community buillding activities in 2011 - STEP-UP and
Health Careers at Roosevelt High School the mission of this
program Is to provide educational opportunities to a diverse
body of students from the local community who are interested in
preparing for a career in health care - Project for Pride in Living
this 1s a nonprofit agency working with lower-income individuals
and families throughout the Twin Cities metro area to achieve
greater self-sufficiency through housing, employment training,
education, and support services - Midwest Reglonal Outreach
[The Midwest Children's Resource Center 1s a regional center
providing specialty services for children who are possibly
abused, their families, and the professionals who work with
them MCRC brings together a multi-disciplinary team of child
abuse specialist who provide a broad range of services,
including medical and psychological consultation The center
works as an advocate for the children who have been abused,
seeking to significantly advance protection, treatment, and
healing of these children
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part III, Line 4 Bad debt s defined as the unpaid obligation for
care provided to patients who have been determined to be able
to pay, but have not demonstrated a willingness to pay The
amounts attributable to patients eligible under the
organization's charity care policy are determined by a patient's
willingness to pay with a documented inability to pay per
measures established by our policy Both amounts are
estimated by applying the ratio of patient care cost to charges,
as calculated on Form 990, Schedule H, Worksheet 2, to the
actual patient charges The organization estimates that twenty-
five percent of bad debt expenses are attributable to patients
who likely would qualify for financial assistance under the
organization's charity care policy If sufficient information had
been available to make a determination of their eligibility The
estimate of twenty-five percent 1s based on historical trends
and the experience of area supervisors Footnote from 2011
audited financials Patient Accounts Receivable - Patient
accounts recelvable represent amounts due from federal and
state agencies, managed health care plans, commercial
insurance companies, employers, and patients Children's
grants credit to patients, most of whom are insured under third-
party payer agreements, without collateral or any other security
to support amounts due Children's determines an allowance for
doubtful accounts by considering a number of factors, including,
but not limited to, the length of time accounts receivable are
past due, Its previous loss history, the existence of a third-
party payer, reimbursement trends, and other collection
indicators Accounts are written off when all reasonable internal
and external collection efforts have been performed and
payments subsequently received on such receivables are
credited to the allowance Children's recognizes that revenues
and receivables from government agencies are significant to its
operations, but does not believe there are significant credit
risks assoclated with these government agencies In 2011, net
revenue from the top four third-party payers accounted for

4 2% ,24%,13%,and 9% of net patient service revenue In
2010, net revenue from the top four third-party payers
@accounted for 42%, 25%, 14%, and 8% of net patient service

revenue
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

PartIII, Line 8 The organization primarily serves pediatric
patients and does not generate significant Medicare revenues
[T he organization files a Medicare cost report annually Form
990, Schedule H, Worksheet 3 - Unreimbursed Medicaid and
O ther Means-Tested Government Programs was used to
calculate the costs assoclated with Medicare charges reported
in PartIII, Line 6 The organization does not report any

amounts from Part III, Line 7 as community benefit
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

PartIII, Line 9b When collecting medical debt, Children's
Hospitals and Clinics of Minnesota treats 1ts patient families
with honor, dignity, and courtesy, demonstrates compassion,
and are good stewards of health care resources There I1s a zero
tolerance for abusive, harassing, oppressive, false, deceptive,
or misleading language or collections conduct by Children's
employees and contractors who collect medical debt from
patient families This policy applies broadly to all patient
families we serve Components of Children's collection policy
include During the pre-registration, registration, or admission
process, Children's attempts to 1dentify and inform patient
families who may be eligible for charity care or discounted care
through the uninsured discount or charity care policy All
Children's employees and contracted staff who have direct
contact with patients are educated on an annual basis of
Children's financial assistance policies The education informs
staff of programs available and how a patient family may obtain
more information and submit an application for financial
assistance A financial assistance application is sent with the
initial letter explaining the process for obtaining financial
assistance to all self pay patient families If a patient family
indicates the need for financial assistance during the
registration process, financial assistance information is
provided to the family by the registration staff All
correspondence seeking collection of medical debts contain a
reference to the availability of financial assistance Minnesota
hospital providers have jointly developed consistent collection
guidelines set out In formal agreements with the Minnesota
IAttorney General's Office This agreement I1s consistent with
Children's collection policy The Audit Committee of our Board
of Directors annually reviews this policy and all policies
concerning collection of medical debt, uninsured discount, and
charity care The Audit Committee also reviews the results of
an annual audit related to these areas in accordance with the

Minnesota Attorney General's Agreement
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Children's Health Care

the AG agreement

PartV, Section B, Line 13g The policy 1s available upon
request, however, every self pay patient at registration i1s given
a flyer of the key items on the policy and there 1s a reference to
the policy in every self pay statement sent in accordance with
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Children's Health Care

PartV, Section B, Line 19d We charge everybody the same,
however, the discount applied to FAP eligible individuals 1s
based on the financial assistance policy so a discount on
charge between 50% and 100% based on income guidelines or
4 4% discount for the uninsured based on our largest

commercial payer
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 2 Needs Assessment The health care needs of
the community served by Children's Hospitals & Clinics of
Minnesota Is determined as follows a Board of Directors the
organization's governing body, comprised of community
members who reside locally, provides governance that includes
the health care services provided to the local

community b Children's employed physicians, independent
physicians who provide care at Children's, and numerous
clinical care providers assess community needs daily through
the pediatric care provided throughout the community ¢ The
Family Advisory Council a diverse group of families whose
children are present or past patients of Children's provide input
as to Children's services Council members represent a wide
range of Inpatient and outpatient experiences to help enhance
the quality of child and family care experiences at Children's
Council responsibilities include -Develop, implement, and
evaluate service and facility standards -Communicate to
management the recommendations and concerns expressed by
parents, family members, parent assoclations, and others -
IAdvise on policy review, promote family-centered care, and
support program development d Community partnerships
partnerships with groups such as the Minnesota Hospital
IAssoclation Policy and Advocacy Committee and the Hennepin
County Health Department Community Advisory Group helps
the organization identify community needs Children's also
partners with Raise it for Health, a tobacco cessation coalition,
as well as with the Minnesota Prematurity Coalition, a group
devoted to increasing awareness of the unique health and
development iIssues premature Infants face through advocating
for access to quality health care, and identification,
consolidation and dissemination of resources for parents and
families e Youth Advisory Council 1s a dedicated group of
patients, ages 10 to 18, who help hospital staff, leaders,
doctors, and parents understand what 1s important to children,
teens, and siblings during hospital stays, clinic visits, and
emergency care YAC brings a valuable perspective and voice
to Children's by participating in activities that promote
discussion and thought about health care services for pediatric
and young adult patients The council also brings great
perspective to let other children know how to make their stay at
Children's a more comfortable and positive experience

f Children's maintains an advocacy department that s
responsible for identifying community health needs and leading
efforts that advocate for pediatric health needs Children's
advocacy department maintains an advocacy database of over
400 members, all of whom can share advocacy input with the
Children's Advocacy team The advocacy department is also
currently partnering with local public health departments and
statewide health care providers to create a Hennepin County
Community Health Improvement Plan This plan will inform a
portion of Children's upcoming Community Health Needs
IAssessment The Assessment is In 1ts drafting stages, and will
be complete mid-2013 g Other methods include and are not
limited to partnerships and projects with third party-payers and
other community physicians and hospitals, monitoring and
reporting of infectious disease data, disaster readiness efforts,

research and education, support groups, and others
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 3 Patient Education of Eligibility for Assistance
Components of Children's collection policy include During the
pre-registration, registration, or admission process, Children's
will attempt to 1dentify and inform patient families who may be
eligible for charity care or discounted care through the
uninsured discount or charity care policy All Children's
employees and contracted staff who have direct contact with
patients will be educated on an annual basis of Children's
financial assistance policies The education will inform staff of
programs available and how a patient family may obtain more
information and submit an application for financial assistance A
financial assistance application will be sent with the initial letter
explaining the process for obtaining financial assistance to all
self pay patient families If a patient family indicates the need
for financial assistance during the registration process, financial
assistance information I1s provided to the family by the
registration staff All correspondence seeking collection of
medical debts will contain a reference to the availability of
financial assistance Minnesota hospital providers have jointly
developed consistent collection guidelines set out in formal
agreements with the Minnesota Attorney General's Office This
agreement is consistent with Children's collection policy The
Board of Directors (Audit Committee) performs an annual review
of this policy and all policies concerning collection of medical
debt, uninsured discount, and charity care The Audit
Committee shall also review the results of an annual audit
related to these areas Iin accordance with the Minnesota

Attorney General's Agreement
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 4 Community information (communities we
serve) Children's Hospitals & Clinics of Minnesota serves the
five state area of the upper Midwest (Minnesota, North Dakota,
South Dakota, Iowa, and Wisconsin) Approximately seventy-
five percent of Inpatient admissions are from the seven county
metropolitan areas of the Twin Cities The remaining twenty-five
percent of inpatient admissions are from outstate Minnesota
and the surrounding states These patients represented one-
hundred percent of Minnesota counties and sixty-four percent of
the total counties In the five state area The age of patients
reflects the pediatric health services provided with seventy-six
percent of patients being under the age of ten and eighty-nine
percent under the age of fifteen Patient diversity at Children's,
and specifically non-Caucasion patient volumes, more than
double the population demographics of the seven county
metropolitan area As such, Children's provides interpreter
services for forty-six languages with the most frequent
languages being Spanish, Somali, and Hmong Children's also
serves a disproportionate share of economically disadvantaged
patients with forty-two percent of net patient revenues from
government programs The Minneapolis campus Is located
within the Phillips-Powderhorn neighborhood (MUA ), home to

one of the most ethnically diverse communities in Minnesota
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 5 OtherInformation As a charitable organization,
Children's provides a broad spectrum of benefits to the
communities it serves that would otherwise be unavailable or
insufficient to meet patient demand for the express purpose of
improving the health status of children in the community These
include programs such as free clinics, health screenings,
support counseling for patients and families, crisis intervention,
disaster readiness and the cost of providing community health
partnerships and educations These services and donations
account for a measurable portion of the hospital's costs and
help to promote healthy lifestyles, community development,
health education, and affordable access to care Example
programs include - Children's I1s one of the local hospitals and
health plans in the Twin Cities that advises Portico Healthnet
on Issues related to program services and provides funding for
medical services to participants Portico Healthnet, a nonprofit
health and human services organization, serves the community
by assisting children, parents, and individuals who are
uninsured with applications to health care programs and by
offering a primary and preventive health care access program
for people ineligible for public programs Since 1995, as
reported by Portico Healthnet, 10,000 uninsured children and
adults have enrolled in Portico's safety-net coverage program,
and another 17,000 have been enrolled in public coverage
programs with assistance from Portico Healthnet - Women,
Infants & Children (WIC) Program WIC Is a nutrition program
provided by Children's that helps eligible pregnant women, new
mothers, babies and young children eat well, learn about
nutrition, and stay healthy An important component of this
funding Is that it will provide health care to underserved
populations in Minneapolis, particularly those in the Latino and
Somali communities - The EMSC Resource Center provides
technical assistance to agencies to improve pediatric
emergency care The EMSC works to reduce child morbidity and
mortality due to trauma and critical illness and i1s the only
statewide program that focuses on improving pediatric
components of medical care - The Sudden Infant Death Center
provides support to families and promotes awareness within
both the medical and lay communities of SIDS and other causes
of sudden infant death The center works to i1dentify causes of
sudden, unexpected infant death throughout Minnesota,
reaches out with information and support to families, educates
professionals and the public, and participates in research - The
Simulation Center 1s a motor coach outfitted with simulation
equipment and staffed with Children's trainers that travels
throughout the Midwest to train staff from hospitals in the best
practices when responding to pediatric or neonatal medical

emergencies
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Reports Filed With States

Part VI, Line 7

MN
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Schedule 1
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22.
P Attach to Form 990

OMB No 1545-0047

2011

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
Children's Health Care

41-1754276

Employer identification number

m General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and

the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? . P . - - ¥ Yes ™ No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds n the Unlted States
m Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to
Form 990, Part IV, line 21 for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Check this box If no one recipient received more than $5,000. Use
Part IV and Schedule I-1 (Form 990) if additional space i1s needed . > [
(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
(1) Abbott Northwestern 04-3643816 501(c)(3) 6,000 [Table sponsorship -
Hospital Foundation800 East 2011 Medicine Ball
28th Street
Minneapolis, MN
554073799
(2) Children's Hospital 41-0711605 501(c)(3) 10,000 Sponsorship -
Assoclation2525 Chicago Storybook Ball
Ave S fundraiser
Minneapolis, MN 55404
(3) Children's Heartlink5075 41-1307457 501(c)(3) 7,500 Sponsorship -
Arcadia Ave Heartlink gala
Minneapolis, MN
554362306
(4) March of Dimes5233 13-1846366 501(c)(3) 7,500 Sponsorship - 2011
Edina Industnal Blvd Nurse of the year &
Edina,MN 55439 2011 Signature Chefs
IAuction
(5) Medica Health Plans401 41-1242261 501(c)(4) 10,000 Sponsorship - 2011
Carlson Parkway LaborCare Health Fair
Minnetonka,MN 55305
(6) National Association of 51-0120256 501(c)(6) 26,270 Medicaid Advocacy
Children's HospitalsNACH Camp 2011
PO Box 79334
Baltimore,MD 212790334
(7) Portico Healthnet2610 41-1814659 501(c)(3) 100,000 Help families to get
University Ave W Suite 550 medical assistance
St Paul, MN 551142007 coverage
(8) Project for Pride In Living 23-7232208 501(c)(3) 75,000 Support Project for
1035 E Franklin Ave P ride 1n Livings health
Minneapolis, MN 55406 careers job training
program
(9) Ronald McDonald House 41-1313107 501(c)(3) 12,200 Sponsorships - Golf
818 Fulton St SE benefit & Fam Glam
Minneapolis, MN 55414 benefit
(10) Roosevelt High School 41-0851980 501(c)(3) 20,000 Support Roosevelt HS
4029 28th Ave S Health careers
Minneapolis, MN 55406 program
(11)Smith Partners400 20-3663831 21,800 Support Phillips
Second Ave S Suite 1200 P artnership
Minneapolis, MN 55401
(12)HealthTeacher209 10th 266,281 P romotion of Health
Ave S Suite 350 E ducation
Nashville, TN 37203

2 Enter total number of section 501 (c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table .

3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table .

»

>

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50055P
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m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Use Schedule I-1 (Form 990) If additional space Is needed.
(a)Type of grant or assistance (b)Number of (c)Amount of (d)Amount of (e)Method of valuation (f)Description of non-cash assistance
recipients cash grant non-cash assistance (book,
FMV, appraisal, other)
Part IV Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required in Part I, ine 2, and any other additional information.

Identifier Return Reference Explanation
Procedure for Monitoring PartI, Line 2 Schedule I, PartI, Line 2 From time to time, Children's grants monies to other organizations conducting programs and/or

Grants inthe U S research that will benefit the children that Children's serves Children's also occasionally provides monetary support to
organizations that promote careers in the health care field and community organizations that support the economic

development of the area surrounding the Children's Minneapolis campus Children's receives periodic updates regarding the
use of the funds
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Additional Data Return to Form

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN: 41-1754276
Name: Children's Health Care

Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address (b) EIN (c) IRC Code |(d) Amount of| (e) Amount of | (f) Method of | (g) Description| (h) Purpose of
of organization section cash grant non-cash valuation of grant
or government If applicable assistance (book, FMV, non-cash or assistance
appraisal, assistance
other)

Abbott Northwestern
Hospital Foundation Table
800 East 28th 04- sponsorship -
Street 3643816 501(c)(3) 6,000 2011 Medicine
Minneapolis, MN Ball
554073799
Children's Hospital
Assoclation2525 41- Sponsorship -
Chicago Ave S 501(c)(3) Storybook Ball
Minneapolis, MN 0711605 10,000 fundraiser

55404




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and (b) EIN (c) IRC Code |(d) Amount of| (e) Amount of | (f) Method of | (g) Description | (h) Purpose of
address of section cash grant non-cash valuation of grant
organization If applicable assistance (book, FMV, non-cash or assistance

or government appraisal, assistance

other)

Children's Hearthnk

5075 Arcadia Ave 41- 501(c)(3) Sponsorship -
Minneapolis, MN 1307457 7,500 Heartlink gala
554362306

March of Dimes Sponsorship -
5233 Edina 13- 2011 Nurse of
Industrial Blvd 1846366 501(c)(3) 7500 the year& 2011

Edina,MN 55439

Signature Chefs
Auction




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and (b) EIN (c) IRC Code |[(d) Amount of| (e) Amount of | (f) Method of | (g) Description | (h) Purpose of
address of section cash grant non-cash valuation of grant
organization If applicable assistance (book, FMV, non-cash or assistance

or government appraisal, assistance

other)
Medica Health
Plans401 Carlson 41- Sponsorship -
Parkway 501(c)(4) 2011 LaborCare
Minnetonka, MN 1242261 10,000 Health Fair
55305
National
Association of
Children's Hospitals 51- Medicaid
NACH PO Box 501(c)(6) Advocacy Camp
29334 0120256 26,270 2011

Baltimore, MD
212790334




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

Minneapolis, MN
55406

(a) Name and (b) EIN (c) IRC Code [ (d) Amount of | (e) Amount of | (f) Method of | (g) Description | (h) Purpose of
address of section cash grant non-cash valuation of grant
organization If applicable assistance (book, FMV, non-cash or assistance

or government appraisal, assistance

other)
Portico Healthnet
Help families to
2610 University
41- get medical
Ave WSuite 550 1814659 501(c)(3) assistance
St Paul,MN 100,000 PR
551142007 9
Project for Pride In Support Project
for Pride In
Livingl035 E
Franklin Ave 23- 501(c)(3) Livings health
7232208 75,000 careers job

training
program




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and (b) EIN (c) IRC Code |(d) Amount of] (e€) Amount of | (f) Method of | (g) Description| (h) Purpose of
address of section cash grant non-cash valuation of grant
organization If applicable assistance (book, FMV, non-cash or assistance
or government appraisal, assistance
other)
Ronald McDonald S h )
House818 Fulton St ponsorsnips
41- Golf benefit &
SE 1313107 501(c)(3) 12,200 Fam Glam
Minneapolis, MN ' benefit
55414
Roosevelt High
School4029 28th Support
Ave S 41- 501(c)(3) Roosevelt HS
0851980 20,000 Health careers

Minneapolis, MN
55406

program




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

37203

(a) Name and address (b) EIN (c) IRC Code | (d) Amount of | () Amount of | (f) Method of | (g) Description| (h) Purpose of
of organization section cash grant non-cash valuation of grant
or government If applicable assistance (book, FMV, non-cash or assistance
appraisal, assistance
other)

Smith Partners400
f;c(:)c())ndAveS Suite 20- Support Phillips
Minneapolis, MN 3663831 21,800 Partnership
55401
HealthTeacher209
10th Ave S Suite Promotion of
350 Health
Nashville, TN 266,281 Education
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

2011

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, -
Department of the Treasury Part IV, question 23. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. I+ See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization
Children's Health Care

41-1754276

Employer identification number

m Questions Regarding Compensation

la

9

Check the appropiate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items

[T First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[T Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [ Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement orprovision of all the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
officers, directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, If any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply

v Compensation committee [V Written employment contract
|7 Compensation survey or study
[ Approval by the board or compensation committee

[V Independent compensation consultant
[T Form 990 of other organizations

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate In, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

The organization?

Any related organization?

If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

The organization?

Any related organization?

If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part I1I

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regs section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
inPartIII

If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)?

Yes | No
ib | Yes
2 No
4a | Yes
4b | Yes
4c No
5a No
5b No
6a No
6b No
7 Yes
8 No
9

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2011
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Page 2

Im Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use Schedule J-1 if additional space needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule ], report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions on row (11) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(in) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, columns (D) and (E) for that individual

(A) Name

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(i) Base
compensation

(ii) Bonus &
Incentive
compensation

(iii) Other
reportable
compensation

(C) Retirement and
other deferred
compensation

(D) Nontaxable
benefits

(E) Total of columns

(B)(1)-(D)

(F) Compensation
reported In prior
Form 990 or
Form 990-EZ

See Additional Data Table

Schedule J (Form 990) 2011



Schedule J (Form 990) 2011

.m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, ines 1a, 1b, 4c, 5a,5b, 6a,6b, 7, and 8 Also complete this part for any additional information

Page 3

Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

PartI,Linela

Alan Goldbloom i1s reimbursed for his membership fees for the Minneapolis Club, which i1s used solely for business purposes

PartI, Lines
4a-b

Certain employees of Children's Health Care are provided the opportunity to participate in the Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (the SERP) The SERP
requires that the employee have an agreement in order to be eligible to participate in the SERP Payments from the SERP occur at retirement and are based on
years of service and percentage of salary The following amount represents the amount deferred under the SERP In 2011 Alan Goldbloom $485,866 Certain
employee of Children's Health Care are provided the opportunity to participate in the Capital Accumulation Plan (the Capital Plan) The Capital Plan requires that
the employee 1s a physician or executive andis a 5 FTE or more in order to be eligible to participate in the Capital Plan Payments from the Capital Plan occur at
vesting and are based on percentage of salary The following amounts represent the amount paid under the Capital Planin 2011 Alan Goldbloom $122,034 Jerry
Massmann $44,459 Phil Kibort $99,755 David Brumbaugh $26,040 Maria Christu $20,110 Theresa Pesch $21,848 David Overman $61,998 Karen Blumberg
$56,747 Richard Patterson $33,241 James Engels $37,242 Susan Sencer$18,783 Robert Segal $18,319 Certain employee of Children's Health Care are
provided the opportunity to participate in the Deferral Account Pay Plan (the Deferral Plan) The Deferral Plan requires that the employee I1s a physician or
executive andis a 5 FTE or more in order to be eligible to participate in the Deferral Plan Payments from the Deferral Plan occur at vesting and are based on
percentage of salary The following represents the amount paid under the Deferral Plan i1n 2011 Robert Segal $10,653 Virginia Malone was pald a severance
payment in the amount of$158,896 during 2011

PartI,Line?7

Certain executives and physicians are eligible for participation in the Executive Incentive Plan (EIP) or Physician Incentive Plan (PIP) The EIP and PIP provide
eligible participants with the opportunity to receive an incentive payment based on attainment of established organization and individual goals

Schedule J (Form 990) 2011



Additional Data Return to Form

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN: 41-1754276
Name: Children's Health Care

Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

(A) Name (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Deferred (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) CgmpensatlFon
. _ reported in prior Form
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) O ther compensation benefits (B)(1)-(D) 990 or Form 990-EZ
Compensation Incentive compensation
compensation
Alan Goldbloom (1) 733,610 0 139,894 508,256 16,216 1,397,976 122,034
(n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Susan Sencer (1) 281,776 0 30,808 33,580 20,545 366,709 18,783
(n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Robert Segal (1) 225,595 0 49,728 28,801 20,122 324,246 28,972
(n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mara Christu (1) 277,006 0 23,886 22,115 20,897 343,904 20,110
(n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Phil Kibort (1) 440,790 0 113,737 29,700 21,158 605,385 99,755
(n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Jerry Massmann (1) 402,239 0 165,141 33,180 16,199 616,759 44,459
(n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
David Brumbaugh (1) 248,414 0 29,829 22,115 20,660 321,018 26,040
(n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Theresa Pesch (1) 145,756 0 35,468 9,216 8,076 198,516 10,924
(n) 145,755 0 35,468 9,216 8,076 198,515 10,924
David Overman (1) 407,699 0 63,997 21,565 16,197 509,458 61,998
(n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Roxanne Fernandes () 173,538 0 134,561 0 12,171 320,270 0
(n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Gloria Drake (1 159,160 0 1,696 20,812 13,624 195,292 0
() 28,361 0 302 3,709 2,428 34,800 0
Pamala VanHazinga (1 147,685 0 0 15,299 18,721 181,705 0
(n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Becky Bedore (1 141,571 0 0 19,108 7,823 168,502 0
(n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Joseph Petronio (1 617,259 0 50,000 7,350 17,643 692,252 0
(n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ted Cox (1 426,865 0 40,000 7,350 21,158 495,373 0
(n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Karen Blumberg (1) 471,412 0 61,521 18,375 9,662 560,970 56,747
(n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Richard Patterson (1) 439,395 0 33,241 18,375 21,158 512,169 33,241
(n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
James Engels (1) 469,878 0 63,051 18,375 21,158 572,462 37,242
(n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0




Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

(A) Name

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Deferred

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation

d in prior Form
i compensation benefits (BY(1)-(D) reporte p
(i) Base (IllcheZ::vae& (iii) O ther 990 or Form 990-EZ
Compensation compensation compensation
Virginia Malone (1) 158,896 1,213 160,109
(i) 0 0 0
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Schedule K
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information on Tax Exempt Bonds
k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,
explanations, and any additional information in Schedule O (Form 990).

k= Attach to Form 990. k- See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the organization
Children's Health Care

2011

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

41-1754276
m Bond Issues
(h) On .
(g) Defeased Behalf of (i) Pool
(a) Issuer Name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # (d) Date Issued (e) Issue Price (f) Description of Purpose Issuer financing
Yes No Yes No Yes No
A 1995B 2004A - See Part VI 41-6005375 603695FG7 08-24-2004 77,550,000 Hlth Care Equip&Bldg & Ref X X X
Bnd Issued 10/2/95
p 2004B-SeepartVl 41-6005375 603695FH5 05-25-2005 51,550,000 |Refunding of Taxable Bond X X X
Issued 8/24/04
¢ 2007A-SeePartVl 41-6005375 603695FP7 11-15-2007 103,000,000 Eap‘;'L:é’eExpa”sm” and X X X
1995B 2004A-1 2010A -
) Cor. Facility Expns & Upgrd & Ref
D SeePartVI 41-6005375 603695GQ4 03-25-2010 97,051,274 Bnd Issd 8/24/04 X X X
A B C D
1 Amount of bonds retired 55,650,000 14,875,000 1,800,000 1,150,000
2 Amount of bonds defeased
3 Total proceeds of Issue 77,550,000 51,550,000 106,148,383 97,071,507
4 Gross proceeds In reserve funds 146 258 727 637
5 Capitalized interest from proceeds
6 Proceeds in refunding escrow
7 Issuance costs from proceeds 810,064 862,000
8 Credit enhancement from proceeds 1,239,936 1,582,951
9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds
10 Capital expenditures from proceeds 50,000,000 103,703,432 51,120,684
11 Other spent proceeds 25,500,000 51,550,000 45,950,468
12 Other unspent proceeds 355
13 Year of substantial completion 2004 2009 2011
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds Issued as part of a current refunding i1ssue? X X X X
15 Were the bonds Issued as part of an advance refunding i1ssue? X X X X
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds been made? X X X X
17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the final X X X X
allocation of proceeds?
m Private Business Use
A B C D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, which owned
X X X X
property financed by tax-exempt bonds?
2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of bond- X X X X
financed property?

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50193E

Schedule K (Form 990) 2011



Schedule K (Form 990) 2011 Page 2
m Private Business Use (Continued)
A B C D
Yes No No Yes No Yes No
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private business X X X
use?
b If 'Yes'to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed X X X
property?
c Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of bond-
financed property? X X X
d If 'Yes'to line 3¢, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property? X X X
4 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities
other than a section 501 (c)(3) organization or a state or local government
[
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used In a private business use as a result of
unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization, another section 0 % 0 % 0010 % 0 %
501 (c)(3) organization, or a state or local government L3
Total of lines 4 and 5 0 % 0 % 0010 % 0 %
Has the organization adopted management practices and procedures to ensure the
X X X
post-issuance compliance of its tax-exempt bond habilities?
1a@\d Arbitrage
A B C D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Has a Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and
Penalty in Lieu of Arbitrage Rebate, been filed with respect to the
bond Issue?
X X X X
2 Is the bond i1ssue a variable rate 1ssue? X X X X
3a Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered
into a hedge with respect to the bond Issue?
X X X X
b Name of provider Piper Jaffrey Piper Jaffrey Piper Jaffrey
Term of hedge 30 200000000000 20 200000000000 29 800000000000
d Was the hedge superintegrated?
X X X
e Was a hedge terminated?
X X X
4a Were gross proceeds Iinvested in a GIC? X X X X
b Name of provider
Term of GIC
d Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market
value of the GIC satisfied?
5 Were any gross proceeds Invested beyond an available temporary
period? X X X X
6 Did the bond i1ssue qualify for an exception to rebate?
X X X X

Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action

Check the box If the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations of federal tax requirements are timely i1dentified and corrected through the voluntary
closing agreement program If self-remediation 1s not available under applicable regulations

. [ Yes ¥ No

.m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see instructions)

Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
Schedule K, The report periods selected for all four bond Issues recorded on Schedule K are not the same as the fiscal year end for the rest of the Form 990 Schedule K
Supplemental uses the bond year ending of August 15,2012 PartI, Column (g) A Though these bonds are not defeased, a portion of the bonds was currently refunded by a
Information reissuance on 3/25/2010 PartII, Line 3 Differences between Part I, ,column (e) and PartII, line 3 are due to Investment earnings
Schedule K, Part B As this bond issue consists entirely of refunding bonds, 1t 1s Children's understanding that the concept of "year of substantial completion" does not apply to
II,Line 13 Year this 1Issue Schedule K, Part III, Column B PartIII i1s not required for these bonds, but information I1s entered anyway, due to software limitations
of Substantial
Completion
Schedule K, Part C A small portion of Children's laboratory department is financed with bond proceeds A portion of some laboratory services are provided to outside
III,Line 5 organizations, not for direct patient care, of which Children's Is reporting as UBI
Schedule K, Part Health Care Facilities Revenue Bonds 1995B/2004A - Issuer of the bond 1s City of Minneapolis, MN (41-6005375) and Housing and Redevelopment Authority
I,Linel Column of the City of St Paul, MN (41-6005521) Schedule K, PartI, Line 2 Column A Health Care Facilities Revenue Bonds 2004B - Issuer of the bond 1s City of
A Minneapolis, MN (41-6005375) and Housing and Redevelopment Authority of the City of St Paul, MN (41-6005521) Schedule K, PartI, Line 3 Column A
Health Care Facilities Revenue Bonds 2007A - Issuer of the bond 1s City of Minneapolis, MN (41-6005375) and Housing and Redevelopment Authority of the
City of St Paul, MN (41-6005521) Schedule K, PartI, Line 4 Column A Health Care Facilities Revenue Bonds 1995B/2004A-1/2010A - Issuer of the bond Is
City of Minneapolis, MN (41-6005375) and Housing and Redevelopment Authority of the City of St Paul, MN (41-6005521)
Schedule K, Part During calendar year 2012, Children's I1s adopting written procedures to ensure that violations of federal tax requirements are timely i1dentified and corrected
vV through the voluntary closing agreement program If self-remediation 1s not avallable under applicable regulations
i

Schedule K (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule L Transactions with Interested Persons

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

k= Complete if the organization answered
"Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, lines 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,
or Form 990-EZ, Part V lines 38a or 40b.

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. kSee separate instructions.

Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the organization
Children's Health Care

41-1754276

2011

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

lm Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501 (c)(4) organizations only).
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, PartIV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b

(o)
1 (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Description of transaction Corrected?
Yes No
2 Enter the amount of tax Imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
section 4958 . » 3
3 Enter the amount of tax, iIf any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization . » 3
m Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, PartIV, line 26, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a
(f)
gt;)frl'oon?r;;: (e) In Approved (g)Written
(a) Name of interested person and organization? (e)Orgnal (d)Balance due| default? by board or agreement?
purpose g principal amount committee?
To From Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total > 3

Grants or Assistance Benefitting Interested Persons.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person

(b)Relationship between interested person
and the organization

(c)Amount of grant or type of assistance

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the
Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 50056A Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2

i-149¥4" Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(b) Relationship (e) Sharing of
between interested (c) Amount of organization's
(a) Name of interested person person and the transaction (d) Description of transaction revenues?
organization Yes No
(1) Pediatric ENT Assoclation James Sidman, 123,445 [Medical Payment to Pediatric No
President of Pediatric ENT Association for Medical
ENT Associlation Director services

Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions)

Identifier | Return Reference | Explanation

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

NonCash Contributions

»Complete if the organization answered "Yes"™ on Form
990, Part 1V, lines 29 or 30.
» Attach to Form 990.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
Children's Health Care

m Types of Property

ubh WN R

O O NGO

10
11

12
13

14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

27
28
29

30a

31
32a

b
33

Employer identification number

Art—Works of art
Art—Historical treasures
Art—Fractional interests
Books and publications

Clothing and household
goods

Cars and other vehicles
Boats and planes
Intellectual property
Securities—Publicly traded

Securities—Closely held stock .

Securities—Partnership, LLC,
or trust interests

Securities—Miscellaneous

Qualified conservation
contribution—Historic
structures

Qualified conservation
contribution—O ther

Real estate—Residential
Real estate—Commercial
Real estate—O ther
Collectibles

Food inventory

Drugs and medical supplies
Taxidermy

Historical artifacts
Scientific specimens
Archeological artifacts
Otherw ( Entertainment )

Otherw ( Geek Squad )

Building
Otherw ( Materials )
Otherw ( Other )

for exempt purposes for the entire holding period?

If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part I1

contributions?

If"Yes," describe in Part I1

41-1754276
(a) (b) (o) (d)
Check Number of Contributions Contribution amounts Method of determining
If or items contributed reported on contribution amounts
applicable Form 990, Part VIII, line
1g
X 10,994 |Cost or selling price
X 384,524|cost or selling price
X 10 73,726|Cost or selling price
X 33 120,362|Cost or selling price
X 1 627,150[(Cost or selling price
X 6 17,578 |Cost or selling price
X 4 158,538|Cost or selling price
Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes | No
During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in PartI, lines 1-28 that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which 1s not required to be used
30a No
Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? 31 | Yes
Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell non-cash
32a No
If the organization did not report revenues in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s checked,

describe in Part Il

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 51227]

Schedule M (Form 990) 2011



Schedule M (Form 990) 2011

Page 2

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part I, ines 30b,

32b, and 33. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule M (Form 990) 2011
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 201 1

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
k- Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection

Name of the organization
Children's Health Care

Employer identification number

41-1754276

Identifier Return
Reference

Explanation

Form 990,
Part V|,
Section A,
line 4

Children’s bylaws were amended in 2011 for the follow Ing significant changes 1 Election of directors beyond the
six-year termlimt The bylaws currently provide for election of directors for an additional year or tw o beyond the
six-year termlimt in certain circumstances Specifically, this 1s allow ed In situations w here the director Is serving
as chair or vice chair of the board during his or her sixth year and so needs to serve an additional termto complete
the appointment as chair or vice chair, and also In situations w here the board desires to elect an immediate past
charr for an addttional term The amendment clarifies the language in the Hospital bylaw s so that a director serving
as chair or vice-chair of the Hospital are eligible to be elected for an additional term 2 Removal of Conflict of
Interest Policy A number of years ago the conflict of interest policy was included as part of the Hospital by law s
Children’s I1s not required by any regulatory agency to maintain the policy as part of the bylaws and has determined,
based on consultation w ith outside counsel, that common practice today among tax-exempt healthcare entities Is to
maintain the policy as a stand along policy, not part of the bylaws This allows, among other things, the ability to
modify the policy w ithout the requirement of a bylaw amendment The resolutions delete the conflict of interest
policy fromthe bylaws of the Hospital, and require the corporation to maintain the policy a separate organizational
policy




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part
VI, Section B,
line 11

Children’s senior management review s the draft Form 990 w ith the Audit and Compliance Committee of the
governing body prior to fiing of the Form This review includes an overview of the Formand discussion related to
key sections Coples of the final Form 990 are made available to members of the Committee and all directors prior
to the Form being filled The Audit and Compliance Committee has been delegated the authortty to oversee the
completion and filing of the Form 990 by the full board, and the Committee reports the results of its review and
approval to the full board at a regularly scheduled board meeting




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part
VI, Section B,
line 12¢

Management of Children's ensure that conflict of interest disclosure forms are completed by all members of the
governing body and board committees at least annually Forms are completed at the beginning of the year, and
directors and committee members are instructed to provide additional disclosures If necessary during the course
of the year The Governance Committee of the governing body, along with senior management (CEO and General
Counsel) review all disclosures provided by governing board members The results of this review and any
concerns, limitations, etc , are reported by the Governance Committee to the full board If conflicts are identified,
the Governance Committee and management w ork to ensure that directors do not participate in discussion or
voting on the affected matter




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part
VI, Section B,
line 15

Children’s follows the requirements set forth in the IRS rebuttable presumption of reasonableness in determining
compensation for the CEO and other officers and executive leaders of Children's This function is performed by
the Compensation Committee of the governing board, w hich i1s composed of only independent directors The
process Includes review of comparabillity data, retention of an outside compensation consultant and
contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision through detalled minutes of the Compensation
Committee and full board meetings w here executive compensation is considered




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

Form 990, Part VI, | Children's makes financial statement information public through a summary of financial performance in tts
Section C, Ine 19 | annual report In addition, financial statements are provided to Children's bond trustee, w ho therefore make
this information publicly available Children’s governing documents and conflict of interest policy are not
avallable to the public




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
Form 990, The follow Ing Individuals held positions at both Children’s Health Care and Children’s - Minnetonka The hours listed
Part VIl on Part Vll are the average hours per w eek these individuals devoted to Children's Health Care during the year In

addition, these individuals also devoted the follow Ing average hours per week to Children's - Minnetonka Phil Kibort
1 5 hours Jerry Massmann 1 5 hours Gloria Drake 6 0 hours The follow Ing individuals held posttions at both
Children’s Health Care and Children's Health Care Foundation The hours listed on Part Vll are the average hours per
w eek these iIndividuals devoted to Children's Health Care during the year In addition, these individuals also devoted
the follow Ing average hours per week to Children's Health Care Foundation Alan Goldbloom 1 0 hour Maria Christu
1 0 hour Jerry Massmann 1 0 hour Theresa Pesch 25 0 hours Raymond Barton 1 0 hour Russell Becker 1 0 hour
Michael Ciresi 1 0 hour Molly Culligan 1 0 hour Michael Fiterman 1 0 hour Greg Goven 1 0 hour Sharon Jaeger 10
hour BIll Jeatran 1 0 hour Mary Jeffries 1 0 hour Andrea Kmetz-Sheehy 1 0 hour Cynthia Lesher 1 0 hour Chad
Lindbloom 1 0 hour Matt Majka 1 0 hour Gaye Adams Massey 1 0 hour Richard Migliori 1 0 hour David Miller 1 0 hour
Michael Ctt 1 0 hour Timothy Pabst 1 0 hour Ryan Robinson 1 0 hour Patrick Ryan 1 0 hour Sandra Sackett 1 0 hour
James Sidman 1 0 hour Susan Sencer 1 0 hour Robert Segal 1 0 hour




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

Changes In Net
Assets or Fund
Balances

Form 990, Part
Xl ine 5

Net unrealized losses on Investments -12,139,124 Change In beneficial interest in net assets of
Foundation -1,652,325 Change in value of interest rate swap valuation -19,721,918 Unrealized Swap
earnings 2,179,504 Total to Form 990, Part X|, Line 5 -31,333,863
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SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

k- See separate instructions.

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

= Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37.
= Attach to Form 990.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
Children's Health Care

41-1754276

Employer identification number

IEEEIREHl 1dentification of Disregarded Entities (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)

(a) (b)
Name, address, and EIN of disregarded entity Primary activity

(c) (d)
Legal domicile (state Total iIncome
or foreign country)

End-of-year assets

(e)

0]
Direct controlling
entity

(1) Children's Health Insurance Network LTD
PO Box 30600

Grand Cayman, Catman Islands
C]

KY1-1203 Insurance

cI 1,059,983

6,875,781

Children's Health Care

IEXYTEil 1dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.)

If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because 1t had one

(9)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] Section 512(b)(13)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public chanty status Direct controlling controlled
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity organization
Yes No
(1) Children's Health Care Services Inc DBA Minnetonka
2525 Chicago Ave S Healthcare MN 501(c)(3) Line 3 170(b)(1)(a) Children's Health Care Yes
Minneapolis, MN 55404
41-1756478
(2) Children's Health Care Foundation
2525 Chicago Ave S Healthcare MN 501(c)(3) Line 7 170(b)(1)(a) Children's Health Care Yes

Minneapolis, MN 554021844
41-1814223

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50135Y

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011



Schedule R (Form 990) 2011
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EETSEi#d Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)

(a)
Name, address, and EIN
of
related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(c)
Legal
domicile
(state or
foreign
country)

(d)
Direct controlling
entity

(e)
Predominant income
(related, unrelated,
excluded from tax
under sections 512-

514)

U

Share of total
Income

(h) (i )
(9) Disproprtionate Code V—UBI General or
Share of end-of- allocations? amount In box 20 of | managing (k)
year Schedule K-1 partner? Percentage
assets (Form 1065) ownership
Yes No Yes No

- 1i#A"A Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V,
line 34 because It had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)

(a)

Name, address, and EIN of related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(c)

Legal domicile
(state or

(d)

(e)

(9)

foreign
country)

Direct controlling
entity

Type of entity
(C corp, S corp,
or trust)

Share of total
Income

Share of
end-of-year

assets

(h)
Percentage
ownership

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011



Schedule R (Form 990) 2011 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35, 35A, or 36.)

Note. Complete line 1 iIf any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III orIV Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage I1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a No
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b No
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c | Yes
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id No
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(s) le No
f Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1f No
g Purchase of assets from related organization(s) 1g No
h Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1h No
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1i | Yes
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1j No
k Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1k No
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) 1l | Yes
m Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) im No
n Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) in| Yes
o Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses lo | Yes
Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses 1p | Yes
q Othertransfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1q No
r Othertransfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1r | Yes

2 Ifthe answerto any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(b) (d)
(a) (c)
Transaction Method of determining amount
Name of other organization type(a-r) Amount involved involved
(1) See Additional Data Table
(2)
3)
(4)
(5)
(6)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011



Schedule R (Form 990) 2011

Page 4

IEEITEZ28 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross
revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (9) (h) (O] 6)]
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal domicile Predominant Are all (f Share of Disproprtionate allocations? Code V—UBI General or
entity (state or income(related, partners Share of end-of-year amount In box managing (k)
foreign unrelated, section total iIncome assets 20 of Schedule K-1| partner? Percentage
country) excluded from 501(c)(3) (Form 1065) ownership
tax under organizations?
sections 512-
514)
Yes No Yes No Yes | No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011
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Page B

.m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions)

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011



Additional Data

Form 990, Schedule R, Part V - Transactions With Related Organizations

Software ID:
Software Version:

EIN:
Name:

41-1754276

Children's Health Care

Return to Form

(o)
Name of othfear)organlzatlon Tran(st;)ctlon Amount (d)
type(a-r) Involved Method of determining

(%) amount involved

(1) Children's Health Care Foundation c 22,568,223| Accrual

(2) Children's Health Care Foundation L 5,109,050| Accrual

(3) Children's Health Care Foundation 0 3,876,260| Accrual

(4) Children's Health Care Foundation R 19,361,491| Accrual

(5) Children's Health Care Services Inc dba Children's - Minnetonka 1 36,384| Accrual

(6) Children's Health Care Services Inc dba Children's - Minnetonka L 252,638| Accrual

(7) Children's Health Care Services Inc dba Children's - Minnetonka N 283,847| Accrual

(8) Children's Health Care Services Inc dba Children's - Minnetonka 0 6,513,001| Accrual

(9 Children's Health Care Services Inc dba Children's - Minnetonka p 9,007,662| Accrual




lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - | DLN: 93493307010462]

TY 2011 Earnings and Profits Other
Adjustments Statement

Name: Children's Health Care
EIN: 41-1754276

Description Amount

REVERSAL OF NET INSURANCE INCOME -1,165,233




lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - | DLN: 93493307010462]

TY 2011 Itemized Other Current Assets

Schedule
Name: Children's Health Care
EIN: 41-1754276
Corporation Name |Corporation| Other Current Assets Description Beginning Ending Amount
EIN Amount

CHILDREN'S HEALTH PREMIUM RECEIVABLE 1,231,829 1,644,490
INSURANCE NETWO RK
LTD

SECURITIES AVAILABLE FOR SALE 4,935,616




lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - | DLN: 93493307010462]

TY 2011 Other Deductions Schedule

Name: Children's Health Care
EIN: 41-1754276

Description Foreign Amount Amount
(should only be used
when attached to
5471 Schedule C
Line 16)

BANK FEES 525 525
MEETING EXPENSES 5,917 5,917
GOVERNMENT FEES 11,098 11,098
AUDIT FEES 20,960 20,960
MANAGEMENT FEES 40,000 40,000
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 758 758
REALIZED LOSS ON SECURITIES 15,992 15,992
ACTUARY FEES 10,000 10,000




lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - | DLN: 93493307010462]

TY 2011 Itemized Other Liabilities Schedule

Name: Children's Health Care

EIN: 41-1754276
TY 2011 Itemized Other Liabilities Schedule

Corporation Name | Corporation Other Liabilities Description Beginning Ending Amount
EIN Amount

CHILDREN'S HEALTH SELF-INSURANCE RESERVE 2,279,023 2,267,971

INSURANCE NETWORK

LTD
UNEARNED PREMIUM RESERVES 1,231,830 1,233,367
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED 18,100 30,000
EXPENSES




lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - | DLN: 93493307010462]

TY 2011 Other Income Statement

Name: Children's Health Care
EIN: 41-1754276

Description Foreign Amount Amount
GROSS PREMIUM ASSUMED 1,644,490 1,644,490
CHANGE IN UNEARNED PREMIUM RESERVES -1,538 -1,538

CHANGE IN LOSS RESERVES -477,719 -477,719
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Dlrectors of
Children’s Health Care ‘
Minneapolis. Minnesota

We have audited the accompansy ing consolidated statements of financial position of Children’s Health
Care (“Chlldren’s") as of Decemberol‘ 2011 and 2010. and the related consolidated statements of
operations. changes n net assets. and cash ﬂo“s for the \ears then ended These consolldated ﬁnanclal
statements are the respons1b111t\ of Chuldren’ s management Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on
these consolidated financial statements based on our audits’

We conducted our audits m accordance W ith aud1t1ng standards generall\ accepted m the United States of
America Those standards require that we plan and perfonn the audit to obtan reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material musstatement An audit 1ncludes
cons1deratlon of mternal control over ﬁnanclal report1ng as a basis for des1gnlng aud1t procedures that are
appropr1ate m the c1rcumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an op1mon on the effectlveness of
Children’s mternal control over ﬁnanclal reporting  Accordmngly. we express no such opimion An aud1t
also mcludes examining. on a test bas1s evidence support1ng the amounts and disclosures 1n the
consolidated ﬁnanclal statements assess1ng the accounting pr1nc1ples used and s1gnlf1cant estimates made
by management. as well as evaluating the overall consolidated financial statement presentation’ We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion

In our op1mon such consohdated ﬁnanclai statements present fairls. m ali material respects‘ the
consolidated financial pos1tlon of Chuldren® s Health Care as of December 31. 2011 and 2010. and the
consolidated results of its operatlons changes 1n net assets and cash flows for the vears then ended m
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted m the United States of America

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole' The 2011 consolldatlng schedules as listed mn the foregomg table of contents
are presented for the purpose of add1tlonal analy s1s of the bas1c consolidated financial statements rather
than to present the financial position and results of operatlons of the individual companles and are not a
required part of the bas1c consolldated financial statements The schedules are the respons1b111t\ of
Children’s management and were derrved from and relate directly to the underlying account1ng and other
records used to prepare the financial statements Such schedules have been sub|ected to the aud1t1ng
procedures applied m our audit of the 2011 basic consolidated financial statements and certa1n add1tlonal
procedures 1nclud1ng compar1ng and reconc111ng such schedules directly to the underly 1ng account1ng
and other records used to prepare the basic consohdated ﬁnanclal statements or to the consolidated
financial statements themselves and other additional procedures 1n accordance with aud1t1ng standards
generally accepted in the United States of America In our opimion. such schedules are fairly stated 1n all
matenial respects 1 relation to the 2011 basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole'

D#Z,,;ﬁ; T el Lt

March 14. 2012

Member of
Delontte Touche Tohmatsa Lineted



CHILDREN’S HEALTH CARE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010
(In thousands)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

" Cash and cash equivalents

" Short-term i estments (Note 2)

" Funds held by trustee (Notes 3 and )

Patient accounts 1ecennable — less allowance tor uncollectible accounts of

"7 $6.472 and $6.296 at 2011 and 2010 1espectively
Plcpald expenses and other curent assets

Total curient assets

DONOR-RESTRICTED CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Note 2)
UNRESTRICTED INVESTMENTS (Note 2)

OTHER ASSETS (Note 10)

LAND. BUILDINGS. AND EQUIPMENT — Net (Note 3)

TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

" Curtent matunities of long-term debt (Note )
" Accounts pavable and accrued expenses

" Acciued salaries. wages. and benetits

" Other current liabilities

Total curtent liabilities
FAIR VALUE OF INTEREST RATE SWAPS (Note 2)
OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

LONG-TERM DEBT — E\cludmg curtent maturities (Note 1)

Total liabilities

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Note 11)

NET ASSETS
" Uniestricted
h TCalOlalll\‘ testiicted (Note 3)
" Permanently 1estiicted (Note 3)

Total net assets

TOTAL

See notes to consolidated financial statements

2011 2010

$ 11.849 $ 11.551
“““ 70.946 12.720
““““ 5913 9.747
“““ 63.295 54493
“““ 26.635 30.019
175.63 118.530
\\\\\ 16,124 15518
289.040 329.652
“““ 51331 56.932
379306 376.560)
$£944.139 $927.192
§7 305 $ 5230
\\\\ 28,505 J0.110
el B
9.238 6.750

\\\\\ 04,529 97.691
“““ 12592 22.870
“““ 13.350 11.885
'218.97.4 256.110
129145 418.856
"'147.398 440817
““:4()‘478 40.705
g iR 26.814
'514.994 508.336
$£944.139 $927.192




CHILDREN’S HEALTH CARE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010
(In thousands)

REVENUE ‘

Net patlen‘i‘ Service revenue
Foundation transfers for operations

" Other

Total revenue

EXPENSES
" Salaries. \\ages and employ ce benefits
Professional fees and purchased services
Supplies
" Facilities
i Deprec1at101i and amortization
Fmancmg costs
. Provision for uncollectibles
Health services taxes
" Other

Total expenses

OPERATING INCOME BEFORE NONRECURRING ITEMS
EXPENSES RELATED TO WORKFORCE REDUCTION
EXPENSES RELATED TO NURSING WORK STOPPAGE

OPERATING INCOME

NONOPERATING (LOSSES) GAINS
‘ Investment imncome and realized gains o )
" Income on mvestments accounted for under the equity method
Net change in unrealized (losses) gams on investments
_ Change in fair value of interest rate swaps (Note 2)
Other

Total nonoperating (losses) gains

(DEFICIENCY) EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES

'OTHER CHANGES
_Net assets released from restrictions — capltal acquisitions

" RSVP plan-related changes other than net periodic plan expense

CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

See notes to consolidated financial statements

2011 2010
$5358.280 $3536.112
8.932 7.567
22317 25.756
589.529 569.435
348.883 9.716
69.952 62.205
57.098 53.766
13.176 12.986
35.370 36.004
7 10.554 9.972
8582 9.238
17.641 17.313
26433 24.061
387.711 363.261
“““ 1.818 4.174
\\\\\\\\\ g
\\\\\\\\\ 161
“““ 1.818 2.167
“““ 21.180 26.597
3340 4.699
T(12.117) 4457
L(19.722) (6.479)
(860) (839)

“““ (8.179) 28415
“““ (6.361) 30.582
“““ 10.762 11.022
2.180 (2.179)
$6.581 $ 39.425




CHILDREN’S HEALTH CARE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010
(In thousands)

2011 2010

'UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
__ (Deficiency) excess of revenue over expenses $ (6.361) $ 30.582
) Net asscts released from restrictions — capltal acquisitions 10.762 11.022

" RSVP plan-related changes other than net periodic plan expense 2.180 (2.179)
““““““ Increase 1n unrestricted net assets '6.581 39425
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
_Contributions 19351 11.234
_Investment ncome 1.757 1.275
. Net change n unrealized (losses) gams onmvestments (1.641) 1.739
. Net assets released from restrictions — operations ~ (8.932) (7.567)

Net assets released from restrictions — capital acquisitions (10.762) (11.022)
““““““ Decrease temporarll_\‘ restricted net assets ‘(227) (4.341)
PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
. Contributions 661 158

" Change 1n value of perpetual trusts held by others and other (357) 192
““““““ Increase 1 permanently restricted net assets 304 350
INCREASE INNET ASSETS 77 6.658 35.434
NET ASSETS — Beginning of year 1508.336 472.902
NET ASSETS — End of vear $3514.994 $508.336

See notes to consolidated financial statements



CHILDREN’S HEALTH CARE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010
(In thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
" Inucasé lli ncf assets

Ad|ustmcnts to 1econcile ncrease 1n net assets to net cash plo\ldcd by opcmtmg activities

Dcplcuatlon and amottization
" Net change n umeallzcd losses (gains) on 1y estments
" Net 1ealized gams on 1y estments
" RSVP plan 1elated uhangcs other than net perrodic plan expense
b Changc 1n fan value of iterest 1ate swaps
" Contributions testricted for long-lived purposes
" Income on investments accounted for under the equity method
" Provision for uncollectibles
" Other
" Changes 11 assets and habilities
“““ Patient accounts 1ecei able
Prepard expenses and othet curtent assets
Other assets
Accounts pavable and acciued expenses
Accrued salanies. wages. and benefits
Other habilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

" Purchase of land. burldings. and equipment

" Puichase of investments. funds held by trustee. and other assets

" Proceeds fiom sale and maturities of investments and funds held by trustee

Net cash used 1n 1m esting activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
) leupal payments on long term debt

" Proceeds fiom 1ssuance of long-term debt

" Retiement of long-term debt

" Deferted debi acquisition costs

" Contubutions restnicted for long-lived purposes

““““““ Net cash provided by financing activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW DISCLOSURES

Puichase of land. buildings. and equipment and other assets 1n accounts pasvable and

accrued expenses
Cash paid for interest

" Contubutions of land. buildings. and equipment

See notes to consolidated tinancial statements

'
[V 1P
1 -

2011 2010
$776.658 $ 35434
““““ 35.370 36.004
““““ 13758 (6.179)
“““ (12.063) (18.129)
““““ 2,130} 2 179
““““ 19722 6179
““““ (6.447) (3.998)
““““ (3.340) (4.699)
“““““ 8582 9.38
“““““ Lo3 e
“““ (17.384) (5414
“““““ gy e g
“““““ 57 7 661
““““ (3638) 7 663
L csn

6.712 (7.896)
““““ 36.207 57.811
“““ (46.115) (103.537)
1(233.528) (348.387)

219.316 340214

(60.327) (111.710)

(7.903)
91.625
(41.623)
2426
6.878
“““““ 1418 51.399
““““““ 208 (2.500)
““““ 11.551 14.051
$711.849 $ 11551
$ 73064 $  1.834
$775434 $  2.150
g g -




CHILDREN’S HEALTH CARE

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010
(In thousands)

1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization — Children’s Health Care. d/b/a Children’s Hospitals and Clinics of Minnesota
("Children’s™). 1s a not-for-profit corporation organized under the laws of the State of Minnesota for the
treatment and care of infants. children. and adolescents and the promotion and admunistration of
chantable care. research. and educational activities

Children’s owns and operates two tertiary facilities. Children’s — Minneapolis and Children’s —
St Paul two separate and controlled not-for-profit corporations. Children’s Health Care Services. Inc .
d/b/a Children’s — Mimnnetonka and Children’s Health Care Foundation. d/b/a Children’s Foundation
(the “Foundation™). and a wholly owned subsidiary. Children’s Health Insurance Network. Ltd . which
handles professional liability claims (see Note 6) The consolidated financial statements include the
accounts of Children’s and all subsidiaries The departments of Children’'s— Minneapolis.
Children’s — St Paul. and Corporate. plus the subsidiary Children’s — Minnetonka. collectivels. are
the ~Obligated Group

Basis of Accounting — The consolidated financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting

Consolidation — All s1gn1f1cant 1ntercompam accounts and transact1ons have been el1m1nated m the
consol1dated ﬁnanc1al statements Investments n ent1t1es that Chuldren® s does not control but n which
Children’s has a substantial ownership iterest and can exercise significant mfluence. are accounted for
using the equity method Investments 1 entities that Children’s does not control. does not have a
substantial ownership interest. and cannot exercise significant influence are accounted for using the cost
method

Related Part)l Transactions — Children’s has detenmnecl that 1t has the 1nd1rect ability to determine
the d1rect1on of management and pol1c1es of Children’ s Health Care Phy s1c1an Hosp1tal Organ1zat1on
(“CPN™). but does not have an econom1c 1nterest in CPN' Accord1ngh transactions with CPN are
considered related party and the entity 1s not consolidated mnto the financial statements of Children’s
Children’s had a payable balance due to CPN of $3.134 and $2.992 at December 31. 2011 and 2010.
respectively

Joint Operatlng Agreement — Chuldren’s has entered 1nto a jomnt operat1ng agreement with All1na
Health Sy stem ("Allina”). a M1nnesota nonproﬁt corporat1on that operates ten hosp1tals and jomtly ow ns
and operates one other hosp1tal to collaborate on certa1n obstetric. nonnal newborn. per1natolog\ and
neonatal service lies Tlle |o1nt operat1ng agreement 1s herein referred to as the * "Mother-Baby ™ program
and W i1l be governed by a joint operat1ng comm1ttee W 1th equal membersh1p from Children’ s and Allina
for a twenty-vear term. with e\tens1on prov1s1ons that began on January l 2011 Under this
collaborative arrangement there 1s an equal1zat1on pay ment \\hereb\ Children’s recerves 73% of the
cash flows related to these service lines and Allma recerves 27% of the cash flows related to these
service lmes Net equalization costs are reported as other operating expenses and were $1.476 for the
vear ended December 31. 2011 At December 31. 2011, the amount due to Allina 1s $373. which 1s
included mn accounts payable and accrued expenses 1n the consolidated statements of financial position



A new jomtly-owned facility 1s bemg constructed on the Children’s — Minneapolis campus at a
prolected icremental cost of $30.000. of which Clnldrens will contribute $26.000. 1n addition to a
$10.000 m-kind contr1but1on of e\1st1ng ambulaton park1ng and pow er-plant facilities. and will ow n

60% of the bu1ld1ng Construct1on was 1n1t1ated n the third quarter of 2011. w 1th e\pected complet1on n
the first quarter of 2013 Pay ments made to date are recorded 1 construction mn progress (see Note 3)

Use of Estimates — The preparat1on of consolidated financial statements mn conform1tv with account1ng
pr1nc1ples generall\ accepted mn the United States of Amer1ca ("GAAP” ) requ1res management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and l1ab1l1t1es and disclosures of
cont1ngent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated f1nanc1al statements Estimates also affect
the reported amounts of revenues and e\penses dur1ng the report1ng per1od Actual results could differ
from those estimates’ S1gn1f1cant estimated amounts n the consol1dated financial statements include
contractual allowances. allo“ance for uncollectible accounts and pledges deprec1able lives. benefit
obligations. accrued salary . bonuses. and benefit costs. and interest rate swap valuation’

Subsequent Events — Children’s has evaluated all events or transactions that occurred after
December ol ZOll through March 14. 2012. the date the consolidated f1nanc1al statements were 1ssued
Children’s 1s not aware of any material subsequent events that would require recognition or disclosure 1n
the 2011 consolidated financial statements

Cash and Cash Equivalents — All short-term mvestments purchased with a matunty of three months
or less. and not otherwise classified as noncurrent assets. are considered to be cash and cash equivalents
and are carried at cost. which approximates fair value

Patlent Accounts Receivable — Pat1ent accounts recervable represent amounts due from federal and
state agenc1es managed health care plans commercial nsurance companies. employ ers. and pat1ents
Chuldren’s grants cred1t to pat1ents most of \\hom are msured under third-party pays er agreements
without collateral or any other secur1t\ to support amounts due’ Chuldren’ s determ1nes an allowance for
doubtful accounts by cons1der1ng a number of factors. 1nclud1ng but not l1m1ted to the length of t1me
accounts recetvable are past due. prev1ous loss history . the e\1stence of a third- part\ pay er.
retmbursement trends. and other collection indicators Accounts are w r1tten off when all reasonable
mternal and e\ternal collect1on efforts have been performed and pay ments subsequentl\ recerved on
such rece1vables are cred1ted to the allow ance Children’s recognizes that revenues and recervables from
government agenc1es are s1gn1f1cant to 1ts operat1ons but does not bel1eve there are s1gn1f1cant cred1t
risks assoc1ated with these government agencies In 2011, net revenue from the top four third- part\
pay ers accounted for 42% 24% 13%. and 9% of net pat1ent service revenue In 2010 net revenue from
the top four third-party pasers accounted for 42%. 23%. 14%. and 8% of net patient service revenue

Investments — Investments are carried at fair value \\h1ch generall\ equals quoted market pr1ce at
December 31. ZOll and 2010° Funds held by trustee are held under bond ndenture agreements for debt
service pay ments and prolect specific e\pend1tures A port1on of unrestr1cted 1nvestments are not
1ntended to be used for current operations. and therefore are classified as noncurrent assets Realized
gains and losses on sales of securities are recognized using the specific-identification basis

Children’s mvests n var10us secur1t1es 1nclud1ng corporate stocks corporate bonds Us government
and US government agenc1es obl1gat1ons fore1gn 1nvestments mutual funds. and mun1c1pal debt
Investment securities. 1n general are exposed to various market nisks. such as interest rate. credit.
l1qu1d1t\ fore1gn e\change and price volatility  Because of these poss1ble risks assoc1ated with the
equity and bond markets it 1s reasonabl\ poss1ble that changes m the values of various 1nvestment
pos1t1ons could occur 1 the near term and that such changes could materally affect the amounts
reported mn the consolidated financial statements’



Children’s 1s exposed to the risk of equits market and interest rate fluctuations on its investments To
monttor the risk of the investment portfolio. Children’s has mvestment policies in place and monitors the
performance of all securities on a regular basis

Land, Bulldmgs, and Equlpment — Land. bu1ld1ngs and equ1pment are recorded at cost at the date of
purchase or fair market value at the date of donat1on Deprec1at1on 18 prov1ded on a straight- -line bas1s
over the est1mated useful l1ves of the related assets. which range from three xears for certain equ1pment
to fort\ vears for bu1ld1ngs Equ1pment under capital leases are deprec1ated on the straight- -line method
over the shorter period of the lease term or the estimated useful life of the equipment

Dur1ng ZOll and 2010. a change n est1mate of the useful l1ves of certamn assets was made as a result of
the campus cap1tal expansion projects. reduc1ng the rema1n1ng useful lives of the assets 1mpacted by the
expansions The additional deprec1at1on expense taken related to these shortened remaming useful lives
was $101 and $1.338 for 2011 and 2010. respectively

Deferred Financing Costs — Deferred financing costs are amortized to financing costs over the term of
the related bonds using the straight-line method. which approximates the effective interest method

Temporarilv and Permanentlv Restricted Net Assets — Temporar1lv restr1cted net assets are those
whose use at Chuldren’s has been limited by donors to a specific time period or purpose Permanentl\
restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be mantamed by Children’s 1n perpetuity

Donor- Restrlcted Gifts — Uncond1t1onal prom1ses to g1ve cash and other assets are reported at fair
value at the date the prom1se i1s recetved The g1fts are reported as erther temporanl\ or permanenth
restr1cted support if the\ are rece1ved W ith donor st1pulat1ons that It the use of the donated assets
When a donor restriction expires. that 18. W hen a st1pulated time restr1ct1on ends or purpose restriction 1s
accompl1shed temporar11\ restr1cted net assets are reclass1f1ed as unrestr1cted net assets and reported n
the consol1dated statements of operat1ons and changes 1n net assets as net assets released from
restrictions’ In the absence of donor spec1f1cat1on that ncome and ga1ns on donated funds are restricted.
such mcome and gains are reported as ncome of unrestricted net assets

Net Patlent Service Revenue — Ch11dren s has agreements with third- -party pay ers that prov1de for
payments to Children’s at amounts different from 1ts establ1shed rates Payment arrangements include
prospectively determined rates per discharge. discounted charges. and per-diem pay ments

Net pat1ent Service revenue 1s reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from pat1ents third- part\
pay ers. and others for serv1ces prov1ded 1nclud1ng settlement amounts under retmbursement agreements
W 1th third- part\ payers Settlements are accrued on an estimated bas1s in the penod the related services
are provided and are adjusted 1n future periods as final settlements are determimed

Foundation Transfers for Operations — Foundation transfers for operations are amounts that
represent all unrestr1cted donat1ons and mncome from unrestricted funds received by the Foundation mn
support of Children’s operations

Commumty Beneﬁts and Charlty Care — To further 1ts purpose as a char1table organ1zat1on
Children’s prov1des a \\1de variety of beneﬁts to the community These services and donations account
for a measurable port1on of Children’s costs and serve to promote health\ Iifesty les. commun1t\
development health educat1on and affordable access to care Included m these commun1t\ beneﬁts are
the costs of chanty care Chuldren® s prov1des care to pat1ents who meet certain criteria under 1ts char1t\
care pol1c\ without charge or at amounts less than established rates Because Children’s does not pursue
collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care. they are not reported as revenue The



amount of charges forgone for services provided under Children’s chanty care policy were $2.012 and
$2.161 for the years ended December 31. 2011 and 2010‘ respect1vel\‘ Total d1rect and 1nd1rect costs
related to these forgone charges were $1.032 and $1.125. respectively . based on an average ratio of cost
to gross charges’

Other Revenue — Other revenue pr1mar1l\ includes revenues from cafeter1as park1ng ramps medical
education. pharmac1es grants and other m1scellaneous sources Revenue 18 recogn1zed upon del1ver\ of
the service or the product Investment 1ncome from those investments designated for operating activities
1s also mcluded mn other operating revenue

Pledges Receivable — The Foundat1on records pledges recervable at the time a pledge agreement 18
signed All pledges recervable are classified as temporar11\ restr1cted and represent pledges to be used
pr1mar1l\ for the cap1tal campa1gn and other program mitiatives Long-term pledges are recorded at net
present value. less an allowance for uncollectible pledges

Pledges receivable from various corporations. foundations. and individuals due in more than one year
were discounted at an average rate of 3% at December 31. 2011 and 2010. and were as follows

2011 2010
‘Pledges due ‘
Inless than one vear $10.296 $10.069
"In one to five years 12.116 13.854
T22412 23.923
Less allowance for uncollectible pledges (942) (1.921)
Pledges receivable — net $21.470 $22.002
‘Class1f1ed as .
_ Prepaid expenses and other current assets $10.296 $10.069
" Other assets 11.174 11.933

$21.470 $22.002

Tax- Exempt Status—‘ The Internal Revenue Serv1ce has determmed that Children’s and 1ts
subs1d1ar1es are exempt organizations as described m Section 301(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code
("IRC™Y

Concentration of Risk — At December 31. ZOll Children’ s had 42 1% of 1ts employ ce populat1on
covered under labor contracts Of those employ ees. 17% are covered under labor contracts that are set to
e\p1re n 2012 and 83% are covered under labor contracts that are sct to e\p1re mn 2013 Work stoppages
mn the course of contract negot1at1ons are poss1ble which could lead to the d1srupt1on of normal
operat1ons An\ result1ng disruption could have an adverse impact on operating costs and/or net patient
service revenue

Statements of Operatlons— Children’s consolidated results of operat1ons include all unrestr1cted
revenue and expenses. including transfers from temporar11\ restricted funds Nonoperat1ng ga1ns and
losses 1ncluded n the consolidated results of operat1ons pr1mar11\ nclude unrestr1cted mvestment ga1ns
and losses. income and losses from mvestments accounted for under the equity method. unrealized gains



or losses on investments. and the change In Interest rate s“an valuation' Net assets released from
restr1ct1ons for cap1tal acqu1s1t1ons and the RSVP plan- related changes other than net periodic plan
e\pense are reported d1rectl\ as changes to unrestricted net assets

Nonrecurrmg Items — Operat1ng e\penses that are not e\pected to recur on a regular basis are
classified as nonrecurr1ng expenses Dur1ng 2010. Chuldren’s 1ncurred pay roll and other costs related to
the nurses” w ork stoppage. w h1ch were classified as nonrecurr1ng expenses because of their 1nfrequent
nature Furthermore Children” s 1ncurred pay roll costs related to a w orkforce reduction mitiative. which
were classified as nonrecurring expenses because of their infrequent nature

Derivative Instruments and Hedgmg Activities — Chuldren® s management proh1b1ts trading m
der1vat1ve financial 1nstruments ona speculat1ve basis Chuldren’ s makes use of certain e\change-traded
opt1ons and futures contracts to manage 1ts overall equ1t\ exposure. w h1ch are 1ncluded In mnvestments
and recorded at fa1r value based on publ1shed market prices Children’ s also makes use of 1nterest rate
sW ap agreements to hedge 1nterest rate e\posure on 1ts variable rate long-term debt’ Interest rate sw aps
are recorded at fa1r value 1n the consol1dated statements of financial pos1t1on represent1ng the funds that
would be pa1d or rece1ved if the swap agreements were temnnated Changes m the fair values are
recorded as a component of nonoperat1ng gans or losses 1n the consol1dated statements of operat1ons
Fair value 18 determ1ned based on the use of models that cons1der various assumpt1ons 1nclud1ng t1me
value. \1eld curves. as well as other relevant econom1c measures W h1ch are 1nputs that are class1f1ed as
Level 2 the valuation hrerarch\ (see Note 2) The net 1nterest paid or rece1ved on nterest rate swaps 1s
recognized as financing costs 1n the consolidated statements of operations

Recently Issued Accountmg Standards — In Apr1l 2011. the Financial Account1ng Standards Board
("FASB’ ) 1ssued new guidance to achieve common farr value measurement and disclosure requ1rements
between GAAP and International Financial Reporting Standards” This new guidance amends current fair
value measurement and disclosure guidance to include mcreased transparency around valuation mputs
and nvestment categorization This new guidance 1s effective for Children’s n 2012° Children’s does
not bel1eve the adoption of the new guidance will have a material impact on the consolidated financial
statements

In Jul\‘ 201 1. the FASB 1ssued new gu1dance to prov1de greater transparenc\‘ about a health care entity ’s
net pat1ent serv1ce revenue and the related allo“ance for doubtful accounts Spec1f1call\ this ne\\
gu1dance requ1res certan health care entities to change the presentat1on of the1r statement of operat1ons
by reclassify ing the prov1s1on for bad debts assoc1ated with patient service revenue from an operating
expense to a deduction from pat1ent serv1ce revenue (net of contractual allowances and d1scounts)
Addrtionally . those health care ent1t1es are requ1red to provide enhanced d1sclosure about their pol1c1es
for recogn1z1ng revenue and assess1ng bad debts The amendments also requ1re disclosures of pat1ent
service revenue (net of contractual allo“ances and d1scounts) as \\ell as qual1tat1ve and quantitative
1nformat1on about changes n the allow ance for doubtful accounts’ Th1s new gu1dance 18 effect1ve for
Children’s n 2012. Children’s does not believe the adoption of the new guidance will have a maternal
impact on the consolidated financial statements’

In December 2011. the FASB 1ssued new gu1dance requ1r1ng an ent1t\ to enhance d1sclosures about
offsett1ng (nett1ng) assets and labilities and related arrangements to enable users of 1ts ﬁnanc1al
statements to understand the effect of those arrangements on 1ts financial pos1t1on Th1s new gu1dance 18
effective for Children’s in 2013. Childrens does not believe the adoption of the new guidance will have
a material impact on the consolidated financial statements’

2102



Recently Adopted Accountmg Standards — In September 2011. the FASB 1ssued new gmdance to
provide greater transparencx m financial reportmg by requmng additional disclosures about an
employer's participation mn a multlemploxer pension plan’ The additional dlsclosures \\111 ncrease
awareness about the commitments that an employer has made to a multiemploy er pellSIOll plan and the
potentlal future cash flow 1mp11cat10ns of an employer’ s part1c1pat10n m the plan This new gmdance
was effectlve for Children’s mn 2011 The appropr1ate dlsclosures under this guidance have been
included 1n the notes to the consolidated financial statements’

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, RISK MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES, AND FAIR VALUE

Investmenté — T]}e mark‘et value of Children’s marketable debt and equity securities. at December 31.
2011 and 2010. are shown below

2011 2010

Fixed 111c9111e securities $24 1.739 $277.347
Corporate equities . 80.874 50.944
Foreign investments 72.595 65.030
Perpetual trusts held by others 4.038 4.394
Pendmg trades 8.870 (1.792)
Interest and dividends receivable 907 1514
Total $409.023 $397.637
“Investments:, are reported as
__ Short-term ivestments $ 70.946 $ 12.720
_ Funds held by trustee — current 2913 9.747
. Donor-restricted cash and mvestments 46,124 43518

Unrestricted mvestments 289.040 329.652
Total $409.023 $397.637

Classification of marketable securties as current or noncurrent 1s dependent on their availability for
current operations Availabilits for current operations 1s determmed by management intention.
mvestment maturity date. and liquidity

Children’s contmues to elect the fair value option for all debt and equity securities” The election of the

fair value option results in these securities being recorded at fair value. with unrealized gains and losses
being recorded as nonoperating gamns (losses)
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As of December 31. 2011 and 2010. the follomng schedule summanzes the 1nvestment ga1ns (losses)
and 1ts classification 1n the consolidated statements of operations and changes mn net assets’

2011 2010
“Investment earn1ngs (losses) n unrestricted net assets
_Interest and dividend income $ 11.993 $11.201
) Net realized ga1ns on mvestments ~9.486 16.021
" Net unrealized (losses) gains on mnvestments (12.117) 4457
““““““ Total 9.362 31.679
‘Investment earnlngs (losses) in restricted net assets
_ Interest and d1v1dend mcome 806 714
. Net realized ga1ns on mvestments 951 S61
Net unrealized (losses) gains on mnvestments (1.641) 1.739
\\\\\\\\\\ Total T 3014
Total investment gains $ 9.478 $34.693
Reported withp—
Other operat1ng revenue $ 299 $ 625
" Investment 1ncome and realized gains 21180 26.597
Net change n unreal1zed (losses) gains on mvestments L(12.117) 4.457
" Changes 1n restricted net assets 116 3.014
Total investment gains $ 9.478 $34.693

Children's per1od1call\ 1nvests n futures and opt1on contracts withim 1ts mvestment pol1c1es These
denvative positions are not des1gnated as hedges for account1ng purposes The changes m fair market
value of these 1nstruments are recorded as mvestments gains (losses) n the consolidated statements of

operat1ons Children’s had no futures or option contracts during the years ended December 31. 2011 and
2010

Risli Management — Clnldrens 18 e\posed to 1nterest rate risk with 1ts var1able rate debt structure and
its mvestments 1n ﬁ\ed rate securities To manage these risks Children’ s has entered 1nto certain fixed
pay er s“ap agreements that hedge a portion of 1ts variable interest rate risk’ Generall\ under these
swaps. Children’s agrees with a counterpart\ to e\change the difference betw een fixed-rate and
floating-rate 1nterest amounts based on an agreed upon notional pr1nc1pal amount Sw ap valuat1ons are
dependent on the LIBOR swap curve and fluctuate with directional or vield curve changes mn that
market

Interest Rate Swaps — Children’s has four fixed payer interest rate swap agreements outstanding.
which hedge the vanable interest rate exposure associated with certain of its variable rate long-term
debt’

Ch1ldren’s records changes n the fair values of the 1nterest rate sw aps as a component of nonoperat1ng
gains (losses) m the consol1dated statements of operat1ons Children’s has elected to not appl\ hedge
account1ng to these s“ap agreements The fa1r values of the mterest rate swaps were a liability of
$42.592 as of December 31. 2011 and $22.870 as of December 31. 2010 This liability would have to be

P



paid 1f the sW ap agreements were temnnated There are no current collateral post1ng thresholds or
requrrements under the swap agreements The change n fa1r value of the interest rate s“aps \\as
$(19.722) and $(6. 479) for the vears ended Decemberol ZOll and ZOlO respect1vel\ Children’s
recognlzed ﬁnanc1ng costs related to these sw ap agreements n the amounts of $6.037 and $6.015 during
the years ended December 31. 2011 and 2010. respectivels

The following table summarizes the notional amounts and iterest rates of the interest rate swaps at
December 31. 2011 and 2010

Current

Notional
Swap Agreement Fair Value Amount _ Rate Paid__Rate Received
As of December 31. 2011
" 2004A $ (6.639) $ 22.525 4127 %  70% LIBOR
" 2004B T (8.344) " 38.725 " 4266 70% LIBOR
" 2007A1 " (13.793) "51.500 " 3518 67% LIBOR
" 2007A2 (13.796) 51.500 " 3518 67% LIBOR

$(42.592) $164.2350

As of December 31. 2010
" 2004A $ (3.940) $ 23.025 4127 %  70% LIBOR
" 2004B T (6.123) " 40.700 " 4266 70% LIBOR
" 2007A1 " (6.403) "51.500 " 3518 67% LIBOR
" 2007A2 7 (6.404) 51.500 " 3518 67% LIBOR

$(22.870) $166.725

Children’s 1s e\posed to the risk of loss through counterpart\ credit risk 1n the event of nonperfonnance
by the counterparty m the mterest rate swap agreements  Children® s manages this nisk through a
guaranteed replacement swap undertaking agreement

Fair Value of Fmanclal Instruments— The carrsing values of cash and cash equlvalents pat1ent
accounts rece1vable accounts payable. and other accrued e\penses appr0\1mate fa1r value due to their
short-term nature  Marketable securities are carried at fair value All other assets and liabilities that
qualify as financial mstruments under GAAP are carried at contractual amounts. which approximate fair
value

Children’s values 1ts financial assets and liabilities m accordance with the accounting guidance that
establishes a three-t1er fair value hierarchy  Level [ prov1des the most reliable measure of fair value‘
while Level 3 generall\ requlres s1gmf1cant management |udgment Considerable |udgment ma\ be
requlred n interpreting market data used to develop the estimates of fair value’ Accord1ngl\ the
est1mates presented here1n are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that could be realized m a
current market e\change The use of different market assumpt1ons and/or est1mat1on methodolog1es may
have a matenial effect on the estimated fair value Three levels are defined as follows’

Level | — Inputs represent unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities exchanged m active
markets



Level 2— Inputs mclude d1rectl\ or mdirectly observable mputs other than Level [ mputs such as
quoted prices for s1mllar assets or 11ab111t1es e\changed n actlve or mactlve markets quoted prlces for

identical assets or liabilities exchanged 1n mactive markets. or other mputs that are considered mn fair
value determinations of assets or liabilities

Level 35— Inputs mclude unobservable mputs used i the measurement of assets and habilitics
Management 1S requlred to use 1ts ow n assumptlons regardmg unobservable 1nputs because there 1s little.

if any . market act1v1t\ n the assets or liabilities or related observable mputs that can be corroborated at
the measurement date’
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Fmancial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis at December 31. 2011 and
2010. are summarized 1n the following table by ts pe of inputs applicable to the fair value measurements

Fair Value
Level 1 Level 2 Total
As of Decelllbef 31.2011 L
Cash equivalents $ 9.686 $ - $ 9.686

::::“Investl‘nents )
\\\\\\\ Fixed income securities . . .
““““ Money market and short-term bond funds $ 44.013 $ - $ 44013
““““ US govitand US gov tagencies obligations . 10.065 T 10.065
““““ Municipal obligations . 15.034 T 15.034
““““ Closed-end bond funds 533723 oI5 53.738
\\\\\\\\ Mortgage-backed securities TTe3e7 9.307
““““ Commercial mortgage-backed securities - . 7.088 7.088
““““ Investment grade corporate bonds 71,964 . 2.587 74.551

High vield bonds 17.535 10.318 27.833
““““““ Total fixed income securities 221.731 120.008 241.739
" Corporaté equites i
\\\\\\\\ Large cap .. 38.362 s s 38.362
\\\\\\\\ Mid cap .. 20.395 e 20.395

Small cap 22.117 - 22,117
““““““ Total corporate equitics " 80.874 B 30.874
::::::“Forelgn‘ mvestments
““““ Foreign bonds .. 4.688 58.485 63.173

Foreign equities 9.422 - 9.422
““““““ Total foreign mvestments 14,110 '58.483 72.595
“““ Perpetual trusts held by others " 4.038 B 4.038
“““ Pending trades " 8.870 B 8.870
“““ Interest and dividends recervable 907 B 907
Total nvestments $330.530 $78.493 $409.023
Other assets — deferred compensation $ 8.334 $ - $ 8.354
Fair value of interest rate swaps hability $ - $42.592 $ 42592
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Fair Value

Level 1 Level 2 Total
As of Decelllbef 3 1 2010 S
Cash equivalents — money market funds $ 11.887 $ - $ 11.887

::::“Investl‘nents )
\\\\\\\ Fixed income securities . . .
““““ Money market and short-term bond funds $ 35988 $ - $ 35988
““““ US govitand US gov tagencies obligations 40.153 L 40.153
““““ Municipal obligations 28977 T 28977
““““ Closed-end bond funds ~ 34.081 L 34.081
““““ Investment grade corporate bonds 102.907 o 102.907

High vield bonds 35.441 - 35441
““““““ Total fixed income securities 277.547 277.547
......Corporate equities o
\\\\\\\\ Large cap . 20.642 s e 20.642
\\\\\\\\ Mid cap 14.487 e 14.487

Small cap 15.815 - 15.815
““““““ Total corporate equities 50.944 B 50.944
::::::“Forelgn‘ Investments ‘
““““ Foreign bonds 10.709 42281 52.990

Foreign equities 4.220 7.820 12.040
““““““ Total foreign mvestments 14.929 50.101 65.030
“““ Perpetual trusts held by others 4.394 e 4.394
“““ Pending trades (1.792) (1.792)
“““ Interest and dividends receivable 1.514 B 1.514

Total investments $347.336 $£30.101 $397.637

Other assets — deferred compensation $ 8.624 $ - $ 8.624

Fair value of interest rate swaps liability $ - $22.870 $ 22.870

A ﬁl}ancgai‘mstrument’é categorization within the valuation hierarchy 1s based upon the lowest level of
input that 1s significant to the fair value measurement Level 2 valuation methodologies are listed below
There have been no changes 1 the valuation methodologies used at December 31. 2011 and 2010

Fixed Income Securities — Level 2 fixed mcome secunties include ali commercial mortgage-backed
secunties. and certain close-end bond funds. mvestment grade corporate bonds. and high vield bonds’
These nvestments are valued on a compilation of observable market information rather than market
quotes‘
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Foreign Investments — Level 2 foreign mvestments represent commungled funds These mvestments
are valued based on net asset values per fund share (the unit of account). denved generally from the
quoted prices mn active market of the underly ing securities

Interest Rate Swap Agreements— Valued based on observable 1nputs as of the valuation date
1nclud1ng prices of 1nstruments W 1th similar maturities and characteristics. interest rate yield curves. and
measures of interest rate volatility

For the vears ended December 31. 2011 and December 31. 2010. Children’s held no assets m which
significant unobservable mnputs (Level 3) were used n determmning fair value Children’s made a
$13.606 transfer from Level 1 to Level 2 as of December 31. 2011 and none as of December 31. 2010
This transfer was based on a re-evaluation of the observable mputs used 1n the fair value calculation and
the amount reported as a transfer represents the fair value as of the end of the reporting period

Long-Term Debt— Chuldren’ s variable rate debt 1S marketed dall\ by two remarketlng agents and
consistently trades at par B\ observ1ng our own pr1c1ng e\perlence and by comparing it to the pr1c1ng of
s1nnlar 1Ssues. Chuldren® s est1mates the fair value of 1ts variable rate debt appr0\1mates 1ts carry 1ng
value Children’s estlmates the fair value of its ﬁ\ed rate debt based on trad1ng activits on or around
December 31. 2011 The fair value of Children’s long-term debt was $262.487 and $260.494 at
December 31. 2011 and 2010. respectively

LAND, BUILDINGS, AND EQUIPMENT

Land. buildings. and equipment at December 31. 2011 and 2010. consisted of the followng’

2011 2010

Land $11.644 $ 11.644
B1111d1ngs and b1111d1ng improvements 419348 350.036
Furniture. fixtures. and equipment 213.538 213.332
Construction 1 progress 2.488 49673

T 647.018 624.887
Less accumulated depreciation (267.712) (248.327)
Land. buildings. and equipment — net $ 379.306 $ 376.560

Constructlon in Progress — At December 31. 2011 and 2010 there \\as $2.488 of construction 1n
progress for the Mother-Baby facility and $49.675 of constructlon n progress for the fac111t\ e\pans1ons
at the M1nneap011s and St Paul campuses respectlvel\ Interest capltallzed on construction for the years
ended December 31. 2011 and 2010, was $1.319 and $1.994. respectively

Deprec1at10n expense for the years ended December 31. 2011 and 2010. was $34.768 and $335.331.
respectively
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4.

LONG-TERM DEBT
Long-term debt at December 31. 2011 and 2010. consisted of the following’

2011 2010

Health Care Revenue Bonds‘ Serleé 1995B (remarketed)‘
‘ remalnlng fixed interest rate range from 4 0% to 5 0%. due 1n
" mnstallments through August 15.2025 ) o $ 19.600 $ 20.600
‘Health C‘are Revenue Bonds. Serles 2004A. interest rate ata

variable rate. due through August 15. 2034 (average of 0 157%
~ for 2011. 0 241% for 2010) 22,
Health Care Revenue Bonds Ser1es 2004A-1 (remarketed)
‘ remalnlng fixed interest rate range from 3 0% to 5 0%. due 1n
‘ 1nsta]lments through Angngt 15.2034 o 218350 22475
Health Care Revenue Bonds. Series 2004B. interest rate at a

variable rate. due through August 15. 2025 (average of 0 122%
~ for 2011. 0 223% for 2010) ‘ ‘ o ©38.725 40.700
Health Care Revenue Bonds. Series 2007A. interest rate

at a vaniable rate. due through August 13. 2037 (average of
"0 157% for 2011. 0 242% for 2010) " 103.000 103.000
Health Care Revenue Bonds. Seneé ZOIOA‘ remalnlng fixed
" nterest rate range from 30% to 3 25%. due 1n mstallments

h
[\
h

23.025

" through August 13. 2033 '48.870 50.000
““““““ Total long-term debt 72354570 259.800
In addition (lessy
Unamortized bond premium _1L729 1.840
" Current maturities (7.325) (3.230)
Long-term portion $248.974 $256.410

During 2010. Children’s 1ssued $30 million of fixed rate Health Care Facilities Revenues bonds.
Series 2010A. to reimburse the orgamization for costs incurred 1n connection with 1ts expansion and
improvement projects Furthermore. the Obligated Group remarketed the Series 1995B and a portion of
the Series 2004A from variable rate demand bonds to fixed rate bonds The “remarketed bonds™ are
heremn de51gnated Seneé 199iB (remarketed) and Seneé 2004A-1 (remarketed)‘ The costs of the
1ssuance and conver510n were $5 10 and are reflected 1n ﬁnanc1ng costs on the consohdated statements of
operatlons Children” s continues to retain the ability to convert the 1nterest rate mode on the Series
2004A. Series 2004B. and Series 2007A bonds. subject to certamn conditions

All the bonds were 1ssued through the conduit organizations of the City of Minneapolis. Minnesota (the
“Cits ™) and the Housing and Redevelopment Authorits of the City of Samt Paul. Mimnesota (the
“Authority ™) on behalf of the Obligated Group. pursuant to the Master Trust Indenture’ The bonds are
secured by a security nterest i the unrestricted receivables of the Obligated Group. as defined under the
Master Trust Indenture All bonds. except for the 2010A bonds. are msured by Assured Guaranty
Municipal Corp . a division of Assured Guaranty Ltd . which 1s currently rated AA- with a stable
outlook by Standard & Poor’s and Aa3 with a negative outlook by Moods “s Investors Service’
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The Obligated Group must meet certamn financial covenants required by the bond msurer and 1s limited
n the amount of additional varable rate indebtedness that can be mcurred under Supplemental Indenture
No 7. dated March 1. 2010. to the Master Trust Indenture The Obligated Group was 1 compliance with
the financial covenants at December 31. 2011 The Seres 1995B bonds. Series 2004A bonds.
Series 2004A- I bonds. Series 2004B bonds‘ Ser1es 2007A bonds‘ and the Series ZOIOA bonds are
sub|ect to optlonal redemptlon by Children’s. m A hole or n part. at redemptlon pr1ce equal to lOO% of
the principal. plus accrued nterest during various times as described 1n the Master Trust Indenture’

Currently. iterest rates are set daily on all vanable rate demand bond ser1es by remarketlng agents
Holders of the bonds have the optlon to tender the bonds for repurchase The remarketlng agent has

agreed to remarket the bonds tendered for purchase upon the cond1tlons n the manner and at the times
spec1f1ed m the mdentures related to such bond series Children’s has a series of Standby Bond
Purchase Agreements with U S Bank Natlonal Assoc1atlon estab11shlng an aggregate 11quld1t\ facility
n the amount of $166.343 to prov1de credit 1n the event 1t 1s requlred to purchase tendered bonds that
are not converted These 11quld1t\ facilities utlllze a matr1\ pricing fonnat with re- pr1c1ng for a variety of
potential Assured Guaranty Munlclpal Corp credit ratings and are renewable on June 30. 2013 with an
expiration date of June 30. 2014

The only remarning balance of defeased debt that 1s outstanding totals $2.340 at December 31. 2011
Under the Master Trust Indenture and related agreements for each bond series. the Obligated Group

maintains with a trustee a project fund. a bond mterest fund. and a bond principal fund. the aggregated
balances of which were as follows

2011 2010
Pro_|ect fund $ “““ - $8.939
Bond interest fund 1369 808
Bond principal fund 1.544 -
Funds held by trustee $2.913 $9.747

The funds are available to meet debt service and project specific expenditures

Aggregate annual matur1t1es of long-term debt for each of the five vears following December 31. 201 1.
and thereafter. are as follows

Years Ending
December 31

2012 $ 7325
2013 7610
2014 7910
2013 8.180
2016 8.483
Thereafter 215.060
Total $254.570

2192



5.

TEMPORARILY AND PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporanly restricted net assets at December 31. 2011 and 2010. are available for the following

purposes
2011 2010

Departm‘ent uses $ 14.979 $10.554

Purchase of buildings and equipment .20.267 24.529
Health education and research 4.419 3.765

Community service 813 1.857
Total $40.478 $40.705

Net assets released froni restrictions used for operatlons are 1ncluded m other unrestr1cted revenue 1 the
consolidated statements of operatlons Net assets as of December 31. 2011 and 2010. w ere released from
donor restr1ct10ns by Incurrng expenses or by makmng capital expenditures satisfying the restricted

purposes of the following’

2011 2010
Department uses $ 6.663 $ 4452
Purchases of bmldlngs and equipment _10.762 11.022
Health education and research 1233 1.182
Community service 1.03 1.933
Total $19.694 $18.389

Permanentl\‘ restricted net assets represent mvestments to be held 1n perpetmt\‘ a portlon of the
mvestment (loss) 1ncome from which 1s to be e\pended to support health care services. and the

remainder of which 1s to be permanently restricted by donors’

Children’ s endow ment cons1sts of appr0\1matel\ 104 1nd1v1dual funds established by donors for a
variety of purposes Net assets associated with endow ment funds are classified and reported based on the

existence or absence of donor-1mposed restrictions

Included 1 permanently restricted net assets are two perpetual trusts n the aggregate amounts of $4.038
and $4.394 at December 31. 2011 and 2010. respectivels  Children’s has the 1rrevocable right to receive
the income on these trust assets. subject to certamn limitations. but will never recerve the assets held m
trust The unrealized gains or losses and the undistributed eamings on the trusts are reported as changes

to the permanently restricted net asset balance’
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Interpretatlon of Relevant Law — Chlldren s has 1nterpreted Uniform Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requlrlng the preservatlon of the or1g1nal glft as of the glft date of
the donor-restr1cted endow ment funds absent explicit donor st1pulat10ns to the contrary  As a result of
this 1nterpretat10n Chuldren s classifies as permanentl\ restricted net assets (a) the or1g1nal value of glfts
donated to the permanent endow ment (b) the or1g1nal value of subsequent glfts to the permanent
endowment. and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made m accordance with the d1rect10n
of the appllcable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulatlon 1S added to the fund The remalmng
portion of the donor-restr1cted endow ment fund that 1s not class1f1ed n permanentl\ restricted net assets
1S class1f1ed as temporarll\ restr1cted net assets until those amounts are approprlated for e\pendlture by
Children’s 1n a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA and donor
mtent

Endowments
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
For the year ended December 31.2011
_Endow ment net assets — beginning )
of vear $ - $ 4.068 $26.814 $30.882
" Net assets released from restrictions 1.212 (1212) 7 _ -
nvestment retuns o
__ Investment gans - o L7te - 1.716
. " Net change i unrealized losses (23) (1.603) - (1.628)
“““ Change 1n value of perpetual trusts
held by others - - (357) (357)
““““““ Total investment returns (23) T T(337) (269)
" Contributions - 223 661 884
::“Approprla‘tlons ofendowment
assets for expenditure (1.212) - - (1.212)
" Endowment net assets — end of year $  (23) $ 3.190 $27.118 $30.285
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Endowments
Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
‘For the year ended December 31.2010
N Endo“ ment net assets — beginning )
of vear $ (68) $ 2.249 $26.464 $28.645
" Net assets released from restrictions 1.127 (1.127y _ -
JInvestment returns o
__ Investment gans - 1246 - 1.246
. " Net change in unrealized gains 68 1.486 - 1.554
“““ Change 1n value of perpetual trusts
held by others - - 192 192
““““““ Total mvestment returns 68 2.732 192 2.992
" Contributions - 214 158 372
::“Appropna‘tlons ofendowment
assets for expenditure (1.127) - - (1.127)
" Endowment net assets — end of year $ - $ 4.068 $26.814 $30.882

Funds with Deficiencies — From time to time. the fair value of assets associated with individual donor
restricted endowment funds may fall below the level that the donor or accounting guidance requires
Children’s to retain as a fund of perpetual duration Deficiencies of this nature are funded by unrestricted
net assets until the fair value of the assets returns to the required perpetual level There were deficiencies
of $23 as of December 31. 2011 and none as of December 31. 2010

Return Objectlves and Risk Parameters — Children’s has adopted 1nvestment and spending pohc1es
for endowment assets that attempt to prov1de a stream of fund1ng to programs supported by 1ts
endo“ment while seeklng to maintain the purchas1ng pow er of the endow ment assets  Endow ment
assets mclude those assets of donor- restricted funds that the orgamzatlon must hold 1n perpetultx or for a
donor-spec1f1ed perlod as well as board- des1gnated funds In the current 1nvestment env1ronment
Chuldren’s e\pects its endow ment funds to prov1de an annuallzed rate of return greater than 1ts spending
rate of 4 3% Actual returns 1n any grven vear may vary from this amount

Strategles Employed for Achlevmg Objectlves — To satlsf\ 1ts rate- of-return ob|ect1ves Children’s
relies on a total return strategy m which 1nvestment returns are achieved through both cap1tal
apprec1atlon (reallzed and unreallzed) and current 1ncome (1nterest and d1v1dends) Children’s targets a
d1vers1f1ed asset allocatlon that places a dual emphas1s on current income and long-term preservation of
capital to achieve 1ts return objectives within prudent risk constraints

Spendmg Policy and how the Investment Objectlves Relate to Spendmg Pollcy — Chuldren’s has a
policy of appropr1at1ng cach vear's earnings 1n accordance with donor mtent and restrictions’ The
endo“ment corpus 1s to be ma1nta1ned In perpetuity Certaln donor-restricted endo“ments require a
portion of annual earmngs to be mamtamed 1 perpetult\ along with the corpus Onl\ amounts
e\ceed1ng the amounts requlred to be ma1nta1ned n perpetult\‘ are available for spending The 2011
spending rate allocation for 2012 appropriations 1s 4 3%
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INSURANCE

Children’s has a wholly owned subsidiary. Children’s Health Insurance Network. Ltd (“"CHIN™) that
handles professional liability claims CHIN 1s domiciled mn the Cayman Islands CHIN 1s funded through
Childrens operations Premiums paid to the captive for the professional liability coverage during 2011
and 2010 were $1.643 and $1.327. respect1vel\‘ CHIN msures Chlldren’s for hosp1tal profess1onal
liability for $1. OOO for each claim and $3. OOO m the annual aggregate In add1tron Children’s has
purchased excess profess1onal llab111t\ msurance for claims above the respective imits from commercial
carriers 1n the amount of $33 mullion

The consolidated financial statements of Children’s include the mvestments held for professional
liability claims. claims paxments and estimated profess1onal liability reserves‘ The 11ab111t\‘ for losses
and loss ad|ustment expenses (und1scounted) of $2.268 and $2 279 at Decemberol 2011 and 2010.
respectively. 1ncludes an amount determined from loss reports and individual cases and an amount
based on past e\per1ence and an actuar1al report. for further development of reported losses These
estimates are contmually rev1e\\ed and are sub|ect to the 1mpact of future changes mn such factors as
claim seventy and frequenc\ Although management has made 1ts best estimate of the liability for losses
and loss ad|ustment expenses using the ava1lable information. ultimate settlement could vary
s1gmf1cantl\ from such liability Any adjustments to recorded liabilities will be reflected m the periods
mn which they become known

For claims prior to October 1. 2007. the date CHIN was established. Children’s msured 1ts professional
liability risks under a claims-made policy held by an external carrier Children's has recorded a liability
for the estimated costs of known claims and claims incurred but not reported. which was $916 and $882
as of December 31. 2011 and 2010. respectively

Children’s 1s self-msured for med1cal dental. and \\orkers compensatlon claims and has recorded a
liability for the est1mated cost of claims 1ncurred n accounts payable and accrued liabilities m the
consolidated statements of financial position’

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

Children’s has noncontract and various union-sponsored pension or retirement plans covering
substantially all employees

Pension Plan — The Chlldren’s‘ Health Care RSVP Retirement Plan prov1des benefits to e11g1ble
noncontract employ ces based on final average salary and accumulated pension credits. which are based
on years of service

Contr1butlons to the plan are made n accordance with fund1ng pr1nc1ples as recommended by Chuldren’ s
actuaries and 1 accordance with Employ ee Retirement Income Secur1t\ Act of 1974 requlrements as
amended by the Pension Protection Act of 2006 Assets of the plan are mvested pr1mar11\ n common
stocks. U S' government debt securities. corporate debt 1nstruments mumc1pal debt. fixed mcome.
mnternational equities. and dividend growth mutual funds Children’s uses a December 31 measurement
date for 1ts benefit plans’

The plan \\as amended effectlve Decemberol 2012 to freeze beneﬁts for plan part1c1pants Dur1ng
2012. no ne\\ employ ees will be el1g1ble to |o1n the plan and all current employees enrolled n the plan
will cont1nue to camn beneﬁts To offset these plan changes Children’s defined contribution plan was
enhanced as discussed below These plan changes elimmate future benefit accruals after the effective
date. which meets the criteria for a curtailment as defined by authoritative accounting guidance



Accordlngl\ pellSIOll plan assets and liabilities were remeasured as of December 31. 2011. resultlng n a
decrease to the _pension benefit obllgatlon of $9.072 In con|unct10n W 1th the curtailment. part1c1pants
will recerve an annual eamings credit. which resulted m an increase to the accumulated benefit
obligation

The mformation for the defined benefit pension plan as of and for the yvears ended December 31. 2011

and 2010 1s as follows

2011 2010

Change n beneﬁt obligation .
. Obllgatlon — beginning of vear $ 89.147 $ 76.793
. Serv1ce cost 6.185 5.790
_ Interest cost 4405 4.348
_ Plan curtailment 9.072) -
_Actuanal loss ‘ S (L.e07) 1.829
_ Adjustments to reflect assumption changes _6.753 4153

Benefit pay ments (4.844) (3.766)
Obligation — end of vear $ 90.967 $ 89.147
‘Change n plan assets
_Fair value of plan assets — beginning of v ear $ 51.401 $ 41.800
‘ Emploxer contributions 14580 7.600
i " Benefit pay ments 4.844) (3.766)

" Actual return on plan assets (148) 5.767
Fair value of plan assets — end of year $ 60.989 $ 51.401
‘Nef amount recognized
) Current portion (1ncluded n accrued salaries. wages. and benefits) $ (7.029) $(10.884)

" Long-term portion (included m other long-term liabilities) (22.949) (26.862)
Funded status — end of vear $(29.978) $(37.746)
Accumulated benefit obligation $ 90.391 $ 64431

Components of net periodic benefit cost for the plan for 2011 and 2010 are as follows
2011 2010

Serv1ce cost $ 6.185 $ 5.790
Interest cost ) 4.405 4348
Expected return on plan assets  (3.833 (3.340)
Amortization of prior servicecost 159 159
Curtalmentloss 346 -
Amortization of loss 1.530 1.216
Net periodic pension cost $ 8.992 $ 8.173
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Components of RSVP plan-related changes other than net periodic plan expense for 2011 and 2010 are
as follows’

2011 2010
Netloss \ $.0%) 83354
Amortization of prior service cost _ 705 159
Amortization of loss 1.530 1.216
Total $2.180 $(2.179)

Amounts recognized as changes 1n unrestricted net assets but not yet recognized as a component of net
periodic benefit cost for the plan at December 31. 2011 and 2010 are as follows

2011 2010
Prior serv1ce“cost $ “““ = $ (705
Accumulated loss (22.156) (23.631)
Total $(22.156) $(24.336)

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine the benefit obligations and net periodic benefit costs at
December 31. 2011 and 2010 are as follows

2011 2010
Dlscoun‘i rate: — bepeﬁf obligation 4 41 % 3523 %
Discount rate — net periodic benefit cost 5325 573
Rate of compensation increase .390 390
Expected return on plan assets 775 775

Children’s pension plan asset allocation at December 31. 2011 and 2010. by asset category. arc as
follows

Plan Assets

2011 2010
Cash and‘casli equivalents T 3% 3%
Common. preferred. and foreign stock 21 24
Equity index strategy 15 17
Collective mvestment fund - 7
Mutual funds 61 49
Total 100 % 100 %

The pension plan’s target asset allocation 1s approximatels 30% equities and 50% fixed mcome’

1
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At December 31. 2011 and 2010. Children’s pension plan mvestments were carried at fair value
measured on a recurring basis and are summarized n the following table by type of mputs applicable to
the fair value measurements

Fair Value
Level 1 Level 2 Total
As of Deqelllbef 31.2011

" Common stock e
... Large cap equity $ 15160 % o $ 1516
. Mid cap equity 3.629 | 3.629
Small cap equity 5.482 - 5482
““““““ Total common. preferred and foreign stock 12.627 T 12.627

::“Eqmt_\‘ 1‘11de\: strategy mnvestments L
_Money market S st T LI51
. US govermnment agency and municipal 1issues 0 - 701
. Mutual funds N T e 59
__ Corporate bonds and debentures 712 - 712
. Asset-backed securities - 3278 5.278
Collateralized mortgage obligations - 1.586 1.586
““““““ Total equity ndex strategy mvestments 2.623 ' 6.864 9.487

. Mutual funds o
.. Dividend growth fund and other 2860 - 2.860
.. International stock fund 4771 - 4771
Fixed income funds 29.307 - 29.307
““““““ Total mutual funds 36.938 - 36.938
Total pension plan mvestments $52.188 $6.864 $59.052
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Fair Value

Level 1 Level 2 Total
As of Deqelllbef 31.2010
LCommonstock
... Large cap equity $ 91l % $ 911
. Mid cap equity 6.056 . 6.056
Small cap equity 5441 - 5441
““““““ Total common. preferred. and foreign stock 12.408 T 12.408
::“Eqmt_\‘ 1‘nde\1 strategy mnvestments L
... Money market . C L184 T 1.184
_ Exchange traded futures variation margin oazzno - (127)
_US govenment and municipal 1ssues 2.666 - 2.666
. Mutual funds 328 . T e 328
.. Corporate bonds and debentures A L - 710
__ Asset-backed corporate bonds 1991 - 1.991
Federal home loan securitics 1.836 - 1.836
““““““ Total equity ndex strategy mvestments 8.588 L 3.588
" Collectrve mvestment fund — Artio Global Investors - '3.698 3.698
. Mutual funds e
. Dividend growth fund Lel9 - 1.619
.. International stock fund 4015 - 4.015
Fixed income funds 19.759 - 19.759
““““““ Total mutual funds 25.393 23.393
Total pension plan mvestments $46.389 $3.698 $350.087

See ‘foptnote‘ p) fof d1§c1155191i oyef the: farr value hierarchy . fair value mputs and valuation methodologies
used at December 31. 2011 and 2010

Children’s made an $866 transfer from Level | to Level 2 as of December 31. 2011. and none as of
December 31. 2010 Children’s made a $327 transfer from Level 2 to Level 1 as of December 31. 2011
and none as of December 31. 2010 These transfers were based on a re-evaluation of the observable
mputs used m the farr value calculation and the amounts reported as transfers represent the fair value as
of the end of the reporting period’

Benefits expected to be paid through the defined benefit pension plan. by vear. are as follows

2012 $ 6544
2013 6.775
2014 6.429
2015 6.320
2016 6.759
Subsequent five years 33.449
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Chuldren® s e\pects to contribute $7.029 to the defined benefit pens1on plan dur1ng 2012 The estimated
net actuar1al loss for the plan that \\1ll be amort1zed from unrestr1cted net assets mnto net per1od1c beneﬁt
cost durmg 2012 1s $1.120 and there 1s no prior service cost as a result of the curtarlment noted above’

The long-term rate of return on assets reflected n the ZOll e\pense was 7 75%‘ The rate 1s determied
based on Chuldren s 1nvestment pol1cx of 70% equ1t1es and 30% fixed ncome. and an actuar1al model
that analy zes historical returns and prolects a range of future annual returns Annually . management
reviews the actual long-term rate of return on assets and compares this return with the actuarial model of
expected retumns and adjusts accordingly

Multlemployer Plans— Children’s contributes to various union- sponsored multiemploy er pens1on
plans under the terms of collect1ve barga1n1ng agreements These contr1butrons are determimed m
accordance with the prov1s1ons of negot1ated labor contracts and generally are based on salary and the
number of hours \\orked The nisks of part1c1pat1ng in these multiemployer plans are different from
single-employ er plans 1n the follow ing aspects

a Assects contr1buted to the multiemploy er plan by one employer may be used to provide benefits to
emplos ees of other participating employ ers

b Ifa part1c1pat1ng employ er stops contr1but1ng to the plan. the unfunded obligations of the plan may
be borne by the remaining participating emplos ers

c If Children’ s chooses to stop part1c1pat1ng n some of 1ts multiemploy er plans Children’s ma\ be
required to pay those plans an amount based on the underfunded status of the plan. referred to as a
withdrawal liability

Children’s participation 1n these plans for the year ended December 31. 2011. 1s outlined 1n the table be-
low The “EIN/Pension Plan Number™ column provides the Employ ee Identification Number (EIN) and
the three-digit plan number Unless otherw 1se noted. the most recent Pension Protection Act (PPA) zone
status available m 2011 and 2010 1s for the plan’s year-end at December 31. 2011 and December 31.
2010. respect1vel\‘ The zone status 1s based on mformation that Ch11drens rece1ved from the plan and 1s
cert1f1ed by the plan’ s actuary Among other factors. plans mn the red zone are generall\ less than 6\ per-
cent funded. plans n the vellow zone are less than 80 percent funded and plans in the green zone are at
least 80 percent funded The “FIP/RP Status Pending/ Implemented column 1nd1cates plans for which a
ﬁnanc1al 1mprovement plan (FIP) or a rehabilitation plan (RP) 1s either pend1ng or has been 1mplement-
ed The last column lists the e\p1rat1on date of the collective- barga1n1ng agreement to which the plans
are subject There have been no significant changes that affect the comparability of 2011 and 2010 con-
tributions

EIN/ Pension Protection FIP/RP Contributions of Date of
Pension Act Zone Status (a) Status Children’s Collective-
Plan January 1, Pending/ Plan Year ended Surcharge  Bargaining
Pension Fund Number 2011 2010 Implemented 2011 2010 Imposed Agreement
Twin City
" Hosprtals —
" Mmnnesota Nurses
" Association
" Pension Plan 416184922 001 Yellow Yellow Yes $9.312 $9.492 No 5312013
Ofher funds e ST REEAN S s 386 S R e
Total contributions $9.698 $9.863

(a) The Plan"s tundmé level on lanuan‘ 1. 201 1. 15 determined based on the actual Decemhef 31. 2010, asset values and projected
llahllltles as of January 1. "011 that ar¢ a rollforward of liabilities from the previous valuation date of January 1. 2010. assumig
no actuarial gans losses occur during the period
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Children’s e\pects to contribute approxnnatel\‘ $10. 403 to the T\\1n City Hosp1tals — Minnesota Nurses
Association Pension Plan dur1ng 2012, w hich 1s Children’s proport1onate share of the mmimum
contribution requirement according to the collective bargaining agreement

Ch11dren’s was listed 1n the T\\1n C1t\‘ Hosp1tals — Minnesota Nurses Assoc1at1on Pension Plan Forni
5500 as prov1d1ng more than 3 percent of the total contr1but1ons for the plan \ears ended December 31.
2010 and 2009 At the date the financial statements were 1ssued. Forms 3500 were not available for the
plan vear ended m 2011

Postretirement Health Care Plan — Children’s e\tends health 1nsurance coverage to nurses covered
by the M1nnesota Nurses Association labor contract \\ho elect to retire and begin rece1v1ng pens1on
benefits at age 535 or older The postret1rement health care beneﬁt plans are unfunded The accumulated
postretirement benefit obligation and the amounts recognized 1n the consolidated financial statements as
of and for the y ears ended December 31. 2011 and 2010 are as follows’

2011 2010
Change n beneﬁt obligations )
. Obllgat1on — beginning of vear $4.220 $3.365
. Serv1ce cost 201 170
_Interestcost 218 205
_Net(loss)gam (187) 595
Benefit pay ments (118) T(113)
“Oblrganon: 1ncludecl 1n‘ accrued salaries. wages. ‘
and benefits — end of year $4.334 $4.220

The d1scount rate used m determ1n1ng the accrued postret1rement l1ab1l1t\ was 4 1% for 2011 and 3 O%
for 2010 For measurement purposes. a 7 W% annual rate Increase In the cost of covered health care
benefits was assumed for 2012. the rate was assumed to decrease 0 3% per vear for five years. reaching
50% m 2017 and thereafter Health care cost trend rates would mmpact the accrued postretirement
obligation and the sum of service cost and nterest cost as follows

1% Increase 1% Decrease

Accrued postret1rement benefit liability $506 $ (437)
Sum of service cost and mnterest cost 58 (49)

Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan — Children’ s has a supplemental e\ecut1ve retirement plan
(SERP) to prov1de supplemental retirement benefits for an executive There were no beneﬁts paid under
the plan m 2011 or 2010 The benefit obligation as of December 31. 2011 and 2010. was $1.619 and
$1.133. respectively

Defined Contribution Plan — Children’s has a deﬁnecl contr1but1on plan‘ cover1ng substant1all\‘ all
emplos ecs. W hereby 1t will match 50% of employ ce contr1but1ons up to 6% of total salaries The amount
expensed to the consolidated statements of operations was $4.472 and $4.633 for the vears ended
December 31. 2011 and 2010. respectively

In conjunction with the RSVP plan amendment effective December 31. 2012 to freeze benefits for plan

participants (see curtailment impact discussed above) Children’s will enhance the defined contribution
plan Effective January 1. 2013, Children’s will match 100% of contributions made up to 6% of total
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10.

salaries’ New employ ees will have a five- \ear vestlng perlod to recelve the employ er match. vestlng an
additive 20% per vear of employment The vesting requirement will be waived for all current
employees

Deferred Compensatlon Plans — Chlldren s also maintains other nonquallﬁed deferred compensatlon
plans to prov1de supplemental ret1rement benefits for executive management and employ ed phy sicians
As of December 31. 201 L. there were 10 executives and 131 employ ed phy sicians active 1n the plan The
liability for these plans at December 31. 2011 and 2010. was $8.334 and $8.620. respectivels . of which
$6.046 and $6.136 were mncluded m other long-term lLiabilities and $2.308 and $2.464 were mncluded
accrued salanes. wages. and benefits i the consolidated statements of financial position’

FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Children’s prov1des general health care serv1ces to res1dents primarily within its geographlc locatlon
E\penses related to prov1d1ng these services 1ncluded n the consolidated statements of operations for
the vears ended December 31. 2011 and 2010. are as follows'

2011 2010
Health eare“serv1ces ;E:‘A}95.838 $480.986
General and administrative 86.119 80.642
Fund-raising 5.754 5.640
Total expenses $587.711 $567.268

INCOME TAXES

The Internal Revenue Serv1ce (IRS) has determined that Children” s and 1ts subs1d1ar1es are e\empt
organlzatlons as described Sectlon WOI(C)(J) of the IRC Chuldren® s belleves that 1t contlnues to meet
the reqmrements of the IRC to sustaln its tax- e\empt status There are no federal 1ncome tax expenses.
penaltles or 1nterest recognlzed mn the consolldated statements of operatlons and no unrecognlzed ta\
beneﬁts for the \ears ended December 31 2011 and 2010 Children’s completed an IRS tax e\amlnatlon
for tax year 2006. during 2008. and 1s not subject to an ncome tax examination for years before 2008’

OTHER ASSETS

Other assets for the years ended December 31. 2011 and 2010. consist of the following’

2011 2010
Il1vest111e11ts 1n“unconso‘11dated_101nt ventures $18975 $18.509
Cash surrender value of life msurance 221 1.952
Deferred compensation S 8.354 8.624
Shared Service early termination agreement . L720 2.580
Foundation long-term pledges receivable-restricted 11174 11.933
Other 13.887 13.334
Total other assets $54.331 $356.932




11.

Children’s uses the equm‘ method of accountlllg for jomnt ventures or mvestments mnw hlcli Clnldrens
has determmed that 1t has s1g111f1cant nfluence The summar\‘ of such eqmt\ 1nvestments \\hlch are
1ncluded n other assets n the consolidated statements of financial position at December 31. 2011.
consists of the follow ing

Children’s

Ownership
HealtllEas‘E Wood\\lllds Hc‘)spltai‘—‘ Dlagllqstle Treatment Center 20 %
Cntical Care Services. Inc (d/b/a Life Link1In -~~~ 16
Health Sy stem Cooperative Laundrnes 4

Summarized combmed financial mformation for the three entities listed above for the years ended
December 31. 2011 and 2010. were

2011 2010
Assets $37.616  § 35455
Liabilities 6.872 8.278
Equity $ 30.744 $ 27.177
Revenues $ 136.681 $140.748
Expenses 118.354 118.103
Excess of revenues over expenses $ 18.327 $ 22.645

111vest111e11'gs accounted ‘fof under the cos“[‘meth‘od were ‘$7‘.OOO q‘i Dece‘mbef 31.2011 and 2010. and are
recorded as investments 1n unconsolidated joint ventures in other assets

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

thlgatlon — Children’s 1s a defendant m legal proceedmgs arlsmg i the ordmary course of busmess

Although the outcome of these proceedmgs cannot presentl\ be determined. m the opmion of
management. disposition of these proceedings will not have a material adverse effect on the consolidated
financial statements of Children’s

Compliance with Laws and Regulations — The health care mdustry 1s subject to numerous laws and
regulatlons of federal‘ state. and local governments‘ Compllance with these la\\s and regulatlons can be
sub|ect to govemment review and Interpretations. as w ell as regulator\ actions unknown and unasserted
at this time Govemnment act1v1t\ continues to focus on poss1ble violations of regulatlons b\ health care
providers. W hich could result n the 1mpos1t10n of s1g111f1cant fines and penaltles as well as s1g111f1cant
repayments of prev1ousl\ bllled and collected revenues Management believes that Children’s
compliance procedures lead to substantial compliance with current laws and regulations’

Letter of Credit — Children’s 1s required by the Mimnesota Department of Commerce to maintam a
standby letter of credit for the purposes of funding the workers’ compensation liabilities. which total
$3.333 As of December 31. 2011. Children’s has a letter of credit in the amount $3.841 to meet this
requirement



ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE BY PAYER

Children® s grants credit w 1thout collateral to 1ts patlents most of whom are msured under third- part\
pay er agreements The ml\ of net recervables from patients and third-party payers at December 31. 2011
and 2010. was as follows’

2011 2010
Gove‘mmenf payors 34 % 34 %
Other third-party pasors 33 56
Patients 13 10

100 % 100 %

* % % ok % %k
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CHILDREN’S HEALTH CARE

CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE OF STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION INFORMATION

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2011
(In thousands)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

" Cash and cash equrvalents

" Short-term mvestments

" Funds held by trustee

" Patient accounts 1eceivable — net

" Prepaid expenses and other curtent assets

Total cur Cllf assets

INTERCOMPANY ACCOUNTS
DONOR-RESTRICTED CASH AND INVESTMENTS
UNRESTRICTED INVESTMENTS

BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN NET ASSETS OF
THE FOUNDATION

OTHER ASSETS
LAND. BUILDINGS. AND EQUIPNMENT — Net

TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

" Cuntent maturities of long-term debt

" Accounts pavable and accrued expenses
" Accrued <alaries. wages. and benefits

" Othet current hiabilities

Total current liabilities

INTERCOMPANY ACCOUNTS

FAIR VALUE OF INTEREST RATE SWAPS
OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

LONG-TERM DEBT — Excluding curteni maturities

Total habilities

NET ASSETS
" Unresticted
" Temporarnily 1estricted
" Permanentls 1estricted

Total net assets

TOTAL

Children’s
Obligated Health
Group Children’s Insurance Eliminating Consolidated
Total Foundation Network, Ltd Entries Total

$ 10,778

$711.849

\\\\\\\ 6 6.372 \\\\\\\70.946
2913 2913

“““ 63.295 - - " 63.295
“““ 13503 o321 s T : o Sees
“sozel oo Loy e 175.638
ey [ S e 2003y U
“““““ 612 612
ag7796 e e Lagg e 289,040
o greal [ O — 7681y U
“““ 13407 S —— 50y el 33]
1m800 o7 e [E— 379306

$ 939.047

$7 69.774 $7 5642 $7(70.024) $ 944.439

. 1323 $" 7325
28475 28.505
“““ 19.461 " 49,461
““““ £ 935 ey
“““ 01216 s 01529
— s e S0z S e 2003y U
“““ 12502 42502
“““ 11365 ] s 13,350
ago7y - [E— 218974
127147 7 2093 7 2298 7 (2.093) 429 445
LA T e e s
“““ 10,1478 40478 TTH0.478) T 40478
27.118 27.118 - (27.118) 27.118
511900 67.681 3344 (67.931) 514.994

$ 939.047

$7 69.774 $ 5642 $7(70.024) $ 944.439

See notes to consolidating schedules of financial statements mformation




CHILDREN’S HEALTH CARE

CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE OF STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS INFORMATION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

(In thousands)

REVENUE

" Net patient service 1evenue

" Foundation transfars for operations
" Other

Total revenue

EXPENSES

" Salaries. wages. and emplovee benefits
" Professional fees and purchased services
" Supplies

" Facilities

" Depreciation and amortization

" Fimancing costs

" Provision for uncollectibles

" Health services taxes

" Other

Total expenses
OPER ATING INCOMIE (LOSS)

'NONOPERATING (LOSSES) G AINS
Investment income and 1eallzed gains

Income on mvestments accounted for under the equity method
Net change m untealized (losses) gamns on mvestments
Change m umealized interest 1até swap valuation

" Other

Total nonopetating (Iosses) gams

(DEFICIENCY) EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES

OTHER CHANGES

Net assets 1eleased fiom restictions — capital acquisttions
RSVP plan-lelated changes other than net petiodic plan expense
Change m beneficial mterest n net assets of the foundation

CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Children’s
Obligated Health
Group Children’s Insurance Eliminating Consolidated
Total Foundation Network, Ltd Entries Total
5558280 g g g 5558280
11807 S 19.694 - (22.569) 8.932
20.518 6.907 1.643 (6.751) 22317
590.605 26.601 1.643 '(29.320) 589.529
345615 ~ 3,268 . 318,883
74 T 845 69.952
U56.984 T 114 57.098
T 13.176 - 13.176
735.263 35370
10.554 10.554
“““ 8.582 T R.582
T 17.641 S 17.641
26.182 196 (24.211) 26.455
588.142 28.322 567 '(29.320) 587.711
\\\\\ 2163 w721 076 S
21180 21180
3340 3.340
T (12.139) (12.117)
(19722 L(19.722)
(860) - - - (860)
el © 3 8.179)
TU(5.738) " (1.730) L7 77 (6.361)
Sdozez I o e 10762
o2l T SO - 2180
(1.730) - - 1.730 -
$ 5474 $(1.730) $1.107 $ 1.730 $ 6.581

See notes to consolidating schedules of financial statements mformation
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CHILDREN’S HEALTH CARE

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULES OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS INFORMATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

1. OBLIGATED GROUP

Children’s Health Care (“Children’s™) master indenture provides for the creation of a group of entities
("Obligated Group™). the members of which are jomntly and severally obligated for the pay ment of debt
services on all obligations 1ssued thereunder The Obligated Group currently consists of Children’s and
Children’s Health Care Services. Inc' (“"Children’s — Minnetonka™). a Minnesota nonprofit corporation
that 1s a w holl{ controlled affiliate’ Children” é Health Care Foundation. d/b/a Children” é Foundation (the

“Foundation™). which performs fund- ralslng functions and endowment management and Chuldren’s
Health Insurance Network. Ltd (° "CHIN' ). a Cayman Island domiciled msurance entity. are wholly
controlled affiliates of Children’s and are not currently members of the Obligated Group

2.  BASIS OF REPORTING

The consolldatlng schedule of statement of financial posmon information and the consolldatlng schedule
of statement of operatlons 1nf01mat10n are presented for addltlonal analy s1s of the sources and uses of
funds within the consolldated amounts The operatlng amounts shown for the Foundation and for CHIN
reflect the sources and uses of funds raised and expended on behalf of the Obligated Group. and the
amounts shown for the financial position of the Foundation reflects funds held on behalf of the
Obligated Group‘ which are recorded by the Obligated Group as a beneficial mterest n net assets of the
Foundation All 51gmf1cant intercompany  balances and transactions have been elimmnated for
consolidation purposes

* % % ok % %k



